Application: ACHIEVEMENT FIRST LEGACY
CHARTER SCHOOL

Achievement First External Reporting - [T

2021-2022 Annual Report
Summary

ID: 0000000205
Status: Annual Report Submission

Entry 1 School Info and Cover Page
Completed - Jul 31 2022
Instructions

Required of ALL Charter Schools

Each Annual Report begins with a completed School Information and Cover Page. The information is
collected in a survey format within Annual Report portal. When entering information in the portal, some
of the following items may not appear, depending on your authorizer and/or your responses to related
items.

Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page

(New schools that were not open for instruction for the 2021-2022 school year are not required

to complete or submit an annual report this year).

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the
other tasks assigned to you by your school's authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this
cover page task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2022) or you may

not be assigned the correct tasks.

BASIC INFORMATION
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a. SCHOOL NAME

(Select name from the drop down menu)

ACHIEVEMENT FIRST LEGACY CHARTER SCHOOL 800000084523

al. Popular School Name

AF Legacy

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of June 30th, 2021)

Please select the correct authorizer as of June 30, 2022 or you may not be assigned the correct tasks.

SUNY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

d. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION

CSD #29 - QUEENS

e. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER

8/2016

f. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTION

8/2021
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c. School Unionized

Is your charter school unionized?

No

h. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

https://www.achievementfirst.org/school/achievement-first-legacy-elementary/

i. Total Approved Charter Enroliment for 2021-2022 School Year (exclude Pre-K program

enrollment)

90

j. Total Enroliment on June 30, 2022 (exclude Pre-K program enroliment)

92

k. Grades Served during the 2021-2022 School Year (exclude Pre-K program students)

Check all that apply

Grades Served K
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11. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT
ORGANIZATION?

Yes

12. NAME OF CMO/EMO AND ADDRESS

NAME OF CMO/EMO Achievement First

PHYSICAL STREET ADDRESS DX OO

CITY XXX

STATE XXX

ZIP CODE DX

EMAIL ADDRESS XXX KKK

CONTACT PERSON NAME Xanthe Jory

FACILITIES INFORMATION

m. FACILITIES

Will the school maintain or operate multiple sites in 2022-20237

No, just one site.

ACHIEVEMENT FIRST LEGACY CHARTER SCHOOL 800000084523

School Site 1 (Primary)
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ml. SCHOOL SITES

Please provide information on Site 1 for the upcoming school year.

Physical Phone Number  District/CSD

Address

118-49
) Montauk St,
Site 1 347-471-2646
Queens, NY

11412

NYC CSD 29

5/33

Grades to be
Served at Site
for coming
year (K-5, 6-9,

etc.)

K-1

Receives
Rental
Assistance for
Which Grades
(If yes, enter
the appropriate
grades. If no,

enter No).

Yes



mla. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.

School Leader

Operational
Leader

Compliance
Contact

Complaint
Contact

DASA
Coordinator

Phone Contact
for After Hours
Emergencies

m1lb. Is site 1 in public (co-located) space or in private space?

Private Space

Name

Jess Eddy

Ashley Wilson

Xanthe Jory

General
Counsel

Ashley Wilson

Tsehaia Brown

Title Work Phone

Principal

Director of
School
Operations

Chief Operating
Officer

General
Counsel

Director of
School
Operations

Vice President
of School
Operations
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347-219-5228

Alternate

Phone

Email Address




IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC

mld. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection Report

for school site 1 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC .

Certificate of Occupancy and Fire Inspection. Provide a copy of a current and non-expired
certificate of occupancy (if outside NYC or in private space in NYC). For schools that are not in
district space (NYC co-locations), provide a copy of a current and non-expired certificate of
occupancy, and a copy of the current annual fire inspection results, which should be dated on

or after July 1, 2021.

e Fire inspection certificates must be updated annually. For the upcoming school year
2022-2023, the fire inspection certificate must be dated after July 1, 2021.

o If the fire inspection certificate is dated after the August 1, 2022 submission of the
Annual Report, please submit the new certificate with the Annual Report entries due on

November 1, 2022.

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO)

Legacy COO (1).pdf

Filename: Legacy COO (1).pdf Size: 494.1 kB

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report

CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR

nl. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2021-2022 school year? (Please

include approved or pending material and non-material charter revisions).

No

o. Has your school's Board of Trustee's approved a budget for the 2021-2022 FY?

Yes

7133



ATTESTATIONS

p- Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report. (To write type in a phone
number with an extension, please use this format: 123-456-7890-3. The dash and number 3 at
the end of the phone number refers to the individual's phone extension. Do not type in the
work extension or the abbreviation for it - just the dash and the extension number after the

phone number).

Name Xanthe Jory
Position Chief Operating Officer
Phone/Extension (No response)

Email DX XXX XXX

p- Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board President)
below attest that our school has reviewed, understands and will comply with the employee
clearance and fingerprint requirements as outlined in Entry 10 and found in the NYSED CSO

Fingerprint Clearance Oct 2019 Memo. Click YES to agree.

Responses Selected:

Yes

q. Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board President)
below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and accurate and that this
charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal,
State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We understand that if any information in any part
of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute grounds
for the revocation of our charter. Click YES to agree and then use the mouse on your PC or the

stylus on your mobile device to sign your name).

Responses Selected:

Yes

8/33



Signature, Head of Charter School

i

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

Koy e

Date

Jul 29 2022

Thank you.
Entry 3 Accountability Plan Progress Reports
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Incomplete

Instructions

SUNY-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY- Complete Template and Upload to Epicenter

SUNY-authorized charter schools must download an Accountability Plan Progress Report template at
Accountability Plan Progress Report. After completing, SUNY-authorized charter schools must upload the
document into the SUNY Epicenter system by September 15, 2022. SUNY CSI will forward to NYSED
CSO.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes
only.

Entry 4 - Audited Financial Statements

Incomplete

Required of ALL Charter Schools

ALL SUNY-authorized charter schools must upload the financial statements and related documents in
PDF format into the SUNY Epicenter system no later than November 1, 2022. SUNY CSI will forward to
NYSED CSO. SUNY-authorized charter schools are asked to ensure that security features such as
password protection are turned off.

ALL Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-authorized charter schools must upload final, audited
financial statements to the Annual Report Portal no later than November 1, 2022. Upload the
independent auditor’s report, any advisory and/or management letter, and the internal controls report as
one submission, combined into a PDF file, ensuring that security features such as password protections
are removed from all school uploaded documents.

PLEASE NOTE: This task appears as visible and optional task in the online portal until August 1
2022 but will be identified as a required task thereafter and due on November 1, 2022. This is a
required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only.

Entry 4a - Audited Financial Report Template (SUNY)

Incomplete

Instructions - SUNY-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY

SUNY-authorized schools must download the Excel spreadsheet entitled “Audited Financial Report
Template” at http://www.newyorkcharters.org/fiscal/. After completing, schools must upload the
document into the SUNY Epicenter system no later than November 1, 2022. SUNY CSI will forward to
NYSED CSO.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes
only.

Entry 5 - Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget

Incomplete

SUNY-authorized charter schools should download the 2022-23 Budget and Quarterly Report
Template and the 2022-23 Budget Narrative Questionnaire from the SUNY website and upload the
completed template into Epicenter. SUNY CSI will forward to NYSED CSO. Due November 1, 2022.
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Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized charter schools should upload a copy of the
school’s FY22 Budget using the 2022-2023 Budget Template in the portal or from the Annual Report

website. Due November 1, 2022.

The assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is self-
explanatory. Where applicable, reference the page number or section in the application narrative that
indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would reference the applicable
page number in Section I, C of the application narrative.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes

only.

Entry 6 - Board of Trustees Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form

Completed - Jul 31 2022

Due on August 1, 2022, each member of the charter school’s Board of Trustees who served on a charter
school education corporation governing one or more charter schools for any period during the 2021-2022
school year must complete and sign a Trustee Disclosure of Financial Interest Form. Acceptable signature
formats include:

e Digitally certified PDF signature (i.e., DocuSign)
e Manual signature (1. download to print, 2. manually sign, 3. scan signed document to PDF, and 4.
upload into portal)

All completed forms must be collected and uploaded in .PDF format for each individual member. The
education corporation is responsible for completing the form for trustees who left the board
during the reporting year.

Forms completed from past years will not be accepted. Only the latest version of the form (updated in
April, 2022) is acceptable.).

Trustees serving on an education corporation that governs more than one school are not required to
complete a separate disclosure for each school governed by the education corporation. In the Disclosure
of Financial Interest Form, trustees must disclose information relevant to any of the schools served by the
governing education corporation.
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Entry 7 BOT Membership Table

Completed - Jul 31 2022

Instructions

Required of ALL charter schools

ALL charter schools or education corporations governing multiple schools must complete the Board of
Trustees Membership Table within the online portal. Please be sure to include and identify parents who
are members of the Board of Trustees and indicate whether parents are voting or non-voting members.

Entry 7 BOT Table

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information for VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide

information for all --VOTING and NON-VOTING-- trustees.

ACHIEVEMENT FIRST LEGACY CHARTER SCHOOL 800000084523

Authorizer:

Who is the authorizer of your charter school?

SUNY

1. 2021-2022 Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member)

Trustee  Trustee  Position Commit Voting Number Start End
Name Email on the tee Member of Terms Date of Date of
Address Board Affiliatio  Per By- Served Current  Current
ns Laws Term Term
(Y/N) (MM/DD  (MM/DD
YYYY) YYYY)
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Board
Meeting

Attende

During



Romy
Coquille
tte

Alison
Richard
son

Jon
Atkeson

Andy
Hubbard

Rhonda
Barros

Tamika
Bradley

Desiree
Dalton

Akeem
Frett

Judith
Jenkins

Chair

Vice
Chair

Treasure
r

Secretar
y

Trustee/
Member

Parent
Rep

Parent
Rep

Trustee/
Member

Trustee/
Member

Executiv

e,

Academ Yes
ic,

Facilities
Executiv

e,
Academ

Yes
ic

Executiv
e,

Finance,
Facilities

Yes

Executiv
e, Yes
Facilities

N/A Yes

Academ Yes

Academ
i Yes
i

Finance Yes

Yes

14 /33

07/01/2
019

07/01/2
021

07/01/2
019

07/01/2
019

07/01/2
021

07/01/2
021

05/19/2
021

07/01/2
021

07/01/2
021

06/30/2
022

06/30/2
024

06/30/2
022

06/30/2
022

06/30/2
024

06/30/2
022

06/30/2
022

06/30/2
024

06/30/2
024

2021-
2022

5 or less

5 or less



la. Are there more than 9 members of the Board of Trustees?

Yes
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1lb. Board Member Information

10

11

12

13

14

15

1lc. Are there more than 15 members of the Board of Trustees?

Yes

Trustee Trustee
Name Email

Address

Christop
her

Lynch

Anup
Menon

Kevin
Miquelo
n

Will
Robalin
o]

Amy
Arthur
Samuels

Josh
Vidro

Position
on the

Board

Trustee/
Member

Trustee/
Member

Trustee/
Member

Trustee/
Member

Trustee/
Member

Trustee/
Member

Commit Voting

tee Member

Affiliatio  Per By-

ns Laws
(Y/N)

Executiv

e, Yes

Finance

Executiv

. Yes

Facilities Yes

Finance Yes

Academ
Yes

Facilities Yes
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Start
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD
YYYY)

07/01/2
020

09/01/2
021

07/01/2
019

07/01/2
021

07/01/2
021

09/01/2
021

End
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD
YYYY)

06/30/2
023

06/30/2
024

06/30/2
022

06/30/2
024

06/30/2
024

06/30/2
024

Board
Meeting
s
Attende
d
During
2021-
2022

5 or less



1d. 2021-2022 Board Member Information

16

17

18

19

20

21

Trustee Trustee
Name Email
Address
XXX
Warren -
-
=
XXX
Deborah |
Shanley GRS
DX
DX
Justin -
Cohen  EGE
DX
XXX
Theresa NN
GEVECR |
XX

Position
on the

Board

Trustee/
Member

Chair

Trustee/
Member

Parent
Rep

Commit
tee

Affiliatio

ns

Finance

Voting Number
Member of Terms
Per By- Served
Laws

(Y/N)

Yes 2

Yes 2

Yes 2

Yes 2

17733

Start
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD
YYYY)

07/01/2
021

07/01/2
018

07/01/2
018

07/01/2
021

End
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD
YYYY)

06/30/2
024

12/30/2
021

12/30/2
021

06/30/2
022

Board
Meeting
s
Attende
d
During
2021-
2022

5 or less

5 orless

5 or less



2. INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide response relative to VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a response relative to

all trustees.

a. Total Number of BOT Members on June 30, 2022 17

b.Total Number of Members Added During 2021-

4
2022
c. Total Number of Members who Departed during
2021-2022
d.Total Number of members, as set in Bylaws,
17

Resolution or Minutes

3. Number of Board meetings held during 2021-2022

4. Number of Board meetings scheduled for 2022-2023

Total number of Voting Members on June 30, 2022:

17

Total number of Voting Members added during the 2021-2022 school year:
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Total number of Voting Members who departed during the 2021-2022 school year:

Total Maximum Number of Voting members in 2021-2022, as set by the board in bylaws,

resolution, or minutes:

19

Thank you.

Entry 9 Enrollment & Retention
Completed - Jul 31 2022

Instructions for submitting Enrollment and Retention Efforts

Required of ALL Charter Schools

Describe the good faith efforts the charter school has made in 2021-2022 toward meeting targets to
attract and retain the enrollment of Students with Disabilities (SWDs), English Language Learners
(ELLs), and students who are economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for
meeting or making progress toward meeting its enrollment and retention targets in 2022-2023.

Entry 9 Enroliment and Retention of Special
Populations

Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Describe Recruitment Efforts in Describe Recruitment Plans in

2021-2022 2022-2023

The schools partner with the
Achievement First (AF)
recruitment team to carry out a
comprehensive recruitment
strategy consisting of direct
outreach, Refer A Friend
campaigns, information sessions,
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Economically Disadvantaged

school-based open houses,
presentations at local education
agencies and community based
organizations, neighborhood
canvassing at nearby high
density housing and building
locations, participating in the
NYC Charter Center application,
geo targeted mailings, and both
online and outdoor advertising.
These techniques have been
successful in generating
applications and in sharing the
opportunity to apply with low-
income families. In 2009, all AF
schools implemented an at-risk
preference for low-income
families, and as a result the vast
majority of all entering families
have qualified for free or reduced
price lunch. As a result of
extensive presentations to
community organizations that
serve low-income families,
including Head Start and NYCHA
daycare centers, the applicant
pool of free and reduced price
applicants has been large, and
the preference has been
effective at substantially
matching the district
percentages of low-income
students for the incoming
classes.

The AF student recruitment team
is bilingual and has made
extensive efforts to reach out to
families who speak languages
other than English. All outdoor
signs are in both English and
Spanish, as are all brochures and
other marketing materials,
including the AF website page for
student enrollment. In 2021-22,

20/33

We plan to use the the same
2021-2022 plans in the 2022-
2023 school year.



English Language Learners

for instance, direct, bilingual
recruiting materials reached
more than 30,000 families
throughout Brooklyn.
Additionally, Spanish speaking
members of the recruitment
team have presented in Spanish
at Head Start daycares and
community organizations
(e.g.,The Coalition for Hispanic
Family Services and Bushwick
United), and multiple members
of the “street teams” that
recruited directly in the
community were Spanish
speakers. While these techniques
may change year to year, these
are representative of recent
recruitment methods. The lottery
also uses a weighted preference
for English Language Learners
(ELLs), which the schools
doubled for the 2016-17 school
year in an effort to both admit
and enroll more ELLs.

The last two recruitment seasons

included community outreach,

canvassing, and event tabling to

engage with potential families as

well as a wide variety of tactics

including, but not limited to:

Distributed thousands of

brochures and other materials in

bilingual format

(English/Spanish).

Attended the Include NYC fair on

January 29, 2022 which had

hundreds of families, including

families of ELLs and other at-risk  We plan to use the the same
students, in attendance. As with 2021-2022 plans in the 2022-
other events, a bilingual 2023 school year.
community outreach associate

was present.

Over the course of a given lottery
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cycle, AF drops off and mails
Spanish applications to
numerous local daycare centers
(e.g., approximately 400
community
organizations/daycare centers
across many sections of
Brooklyn). In February and March
2022, AF hosted several Spanish-
language information sessions
where the majority of families in
attendance primarily spoke
languages other than English.
AF provides translators at
orientation and community
engagement events at AF
schools.

For our non-fluent spanish
speaking recruitment team
members, we also utilized
google-translate when we
encountered spanish-only
speaking families. Non-Spanish
speaking staff members are also
paired with a colleague fluent in
Spanish that they can call on to
support communication with
prospective families.

The refer-a-friend program is
shared with families in English
and Spanish in the hope of
generating word of mouth
interest.

Schools hang recruitment
banners outside their facilities in
English and Spanish.

For families that were never
selected off of waitlists in
previous years and had indicated
they were not English speaking
families, AF reaches out in
subsequent years with native
language speakers (i.e., Spanish-
speaking) in order to inform the
families about the ability to re-
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Students with Disabilities

apply to AF schools.

Efforts to recruit students with
disabilities have focused
primarily on making clear in
promotional materials and
presentations that AF is highly
effective for students with
disabilities, and that we offer
services in accordance with
Individualized Education
Programs (IEPs). In addition, the
recruitment team reaches out
annually to day care centers that
are identified by the NYC
Department of Education as
serving students with disabilities
and participates in an Include
NYC fair that focuses on
providing resources to families
with students with disabilities.
The AF student recruitment team
has partnered with the network
special services team to ensure
that marketing materials capture
the range of services available.
AF has reached out specifically to We plan to use the the same
community members who 2021-2022 plans in the 2022-
previously agreed to partner with 2023 school year.
the community outreach team to
conduct a family focus group on
how AF schools could best meet
their needs. During this focus
group, the mother of a student
with a disability said that her
greatest struggle was finding a
public school option that held the
highest academic standards for
her child despite his disability.
The school is just such an option,
committed to getting every
scholar who walks through our
doors to and through college. We
believe that sending this
message to families with
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students who have special needs
will be a powerful recruiting
technique, and will help us meet
the enrollment target for this
population. The lottery also uses
a weighted preference for
students with disabilities.

Retention Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Describe Retention Efforts in Describe Retention Plans in

2021-2022 2022-2023

Retention of students at AF
schools is a network-wide priority
and one of the key performance
indicators identified for schools
as part of the network’s strategic
imperatives. As a network, AF
has set an accountability
measure of 5%. In addition, each
individual school has set an
improvement goal for attrition
set at no less than 0.5%
improvement year over year.
While reliable mobility statistics
for New York City are difficult to
ascertain, we believe that a
mobility rate of 5% is
significantly below the average
annual turnover of urban
students. We believe that
retention of students within at-
risk populations depends
primarily on the academic
progress these students are
making. As such, the most
important retention efforts for at-
risk populations will be great
instruction, and regular review of
data that ensures that students
in these populations are
receiving the supports and
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Economically Disadvantaged

services they need in order to be
successful. Data—including
academic performance,
attendance, and behavior data—

are disaggregated and shared We plan to use the the same
with the school leadership team, 2021-2022 plans in the 2022-
so that early warning signs can 2023 school year.

be identified and appropriate
interventions identified. AF
school leaders and regional
superintendents regularly share
student retention strategies.

An example of a best practice
that AF schools utilize is early
identification and intervention
with families considering leaving.
This approach uses historical
data on attrition to identify risk
factors that predict future
attrition. AF schools use this
information to develop specific
family engagement and support
strategies for scholars who are at
risk of leaving. Experience across
the network has shown that
strong relationships and
thoughtful discussions with
families are often what make the
difference when having a difficult
discussion with family members.
AF regional superintendents
specifically coach principals on
how to have effective
conversations with families
regarding topics such as
retention in grade. Tailored family
specific strategies will be
developed to ensure that we do
everything possible to keep
these students with us.

Retention of students at AF
schools is a network-wide priority
and one of the key performance
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English Language Learners

indicators identified for schools
as part of the network’s strategic
imperatives. As a network, AF
has set an accountability
measure of 5%. In addition, each
individual school has set an
improvement goal for attrition
set at no less than 0.5%
improvement year over year.
While reliable mobility statistics
for New York City are difficult to
ascertain, we believe that a
mobility rate of 5% is
significantly below the average
annual turnover of urban
students. We believe that
retention of students within at-
risk populations depends
primarily on the academic
progress these students are
making. As such, the most
important retention efforts for at-
risk populations will be great
instruction, and regular review of
data that ensures that students
in these populations are
receiving the supports and
services they need in order to be
successful. Data—including
academic performance,
attendance, and behavior data—
are disaggregated and shared
with the school leadership team, We plan to use the the same
so that early warning signs can 2021-2022 plans in the 2022-
be identified and appropriate 2023 school year.
interventions identified. AF
school leaders and regional
superintendents regularly share
student retention strategies.

We believe that the factors
above also apply to ELLs.
Because parents of ELLs often do
not speak English fluently
themselves, the nuanced
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conversations about academic
performance can be more
difficult. The English as a Second
Language (ESL) teacher or
intervention coordinator
(depending on the number of ELL
students enrolled) will be
primarily responsible for
proactively developing
relationships and trust with
families of ELLs as soon as the
student is identified as limited
English proficient, regardless of
academic performance. We
believe that these proactive
relationship building practices
will establish the trust necessary
to identify families early who are
at risk for leaving, and to
intervene effectively to persuade
them to stay with us. AF also
translates and uses translators
as necessary for school policies,
student-specific information, and
communications with families.

Retention of students at AF
schools is a network-wide priority
and one of the key performance
indicators identified for schools
as part of the network’s strategic
imperatives. As a network, AF
has set an accountability
measure of 5%. In addition, each
individual school has set an
improvement goal for attrition
set at no less than 0.5%
improvement year over year.
While reliable mobility statistics
for New York City are difficult to
ascertain, we believe that a
mobility rate of 5% is
significantly below the average
annual turnover of urban
students. We believe that
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Students with Disabilities

retention of students within at-
risk populations depends
primarily on the academic
progress these students are
making. As such, the most
important retention efforts for at-
risk populations will be great
instruction, and regular review of
data that ensures that students
in these populations are
receiving the supports and
services they need in order to be
successful. Data—including
academic performance,
attendance, and behavior data—
are disaggregated and shared
with the school leadership team,
so that early warning signs can
be identified and appropriate
interventions identified. AF
school leaders and regional
superintendents regularly share
student retention strategies.

We believe that strong Tier 2 and
Tier 3 interventions,
complemented by strong family
relationships, are the most
effective approaches to prevent
the attrition of students with
disabilities. In addition to the
attrition risk factors described

We plan to use the the same
2021-2022 plans in the 2022-
2023 school year.

above, we believe there are at
least two additional factors for
families of students with
disabilities. First, families of
students with disabilities are
more likely to leave if they
believe that we hold lower
expectations for their children
than for their regular education
peers. Second, these families are
at risk for leaving if they do not
understand the services being
provided for their children, or if
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they perceive that more
extensive services might be
available at another school. As
described above, our
communication with families
about the high expectations we
hold for every child, and the
differentiated supports we
provide to make sure each child
meets these expectations, will
begin with our student
recruitment process. These
messages will be reinforced in
family chats (which are
requested of all incoming
families), family conferences,
and all other communication with
families of students with
disabilities. Additionally, the
network support data team and
regional director of special
services will provide
disaggregated academic and
behavioral data for students with
disabilities directly to the
principals on a monthly basis, to
flag any student for whom
additional support is needed. Our
experience has been that when
students with disabilities make
strong academic progress, their
families’” bond with the school
strengthens and they are more
likely to stay with us.

Entry 10 - Teacher and Administrator Attrition
Completed - Jul 31 2022

Form for "Entry 10 - Teacher and Administrator
Attrition" Revised to Employee Fingerprint
Requirements Attestation
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A. TEACH System - Employee Clearance

Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees[1] receive clearance through the NYSED Office

of School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA) prior to employment. This includes

paraprofessionals and other school personnel who are provided or assigned by the district of
location, or related/contracted service providers. After an employee has been cleared, schools are
required to maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of all students,
charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of individuals who have been
denied clearance. Once the employees have been terminated, the school must terminate the request for

clearance in the TEACH system.

In the Annual Report, charter schools are asked to confirm that all employees have been cleared through
the NYSED TEACH system; and, if denied clearance, confirm that the individual or employee has been

removed from the TEACH system, and is not employed by the school.

[1] Employees who must be cleared include, but are not limited to, teachers, administrative staff, janitors,
security personnel and cafeteria workers, and other staff who are present when children are in the school
building. This includes paraprofessionals and other school personnel that are provided or
assigned by the district of location, as well as related/contracted service providers. See NYSED
memorandum dated October 1, 2019 at http://www.nysed.gov/common/nysed/files/programs/charter-
schools/employeefingerprintoct19.pdf or visit the NYSED website at:
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tsei/ospra/fingerprintingcharts.html| for more information regarding who

must be fingerprinted. Also see, 8 NYCRR §87.2.
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B. Emergency Conditional Clearances

Emergency Conditional Clearances

Charter schools are strongly discouraged from using the emergency conditional clearance provisions for
prospective employees. This is because the school must request clearance through NYSED TEACH, and the
school’s emergency conditional clearance of the employee terminates automatically once the school
receives notification from NYSED regarding the clearance request. Status notification is provided for all
prospective employees through the NYSED TEACH portal within 48 hours after the clearance request is
submitted. Therefore, at most, a school’'s emergency conditional clearance will be valid for only 48 hours

after approval by the board.

Schools are not permitted to renew or in any way re-establish a prospective employee’s emergency

conditional clearance after status notification is sent by NYSED through the TEACH portal.

Schools are asked to attest that they have reviewed and understand these requirements. More information

can be found in the memo at NYSED CSO Employee Clearance and Fingerprint Memo 10-2019.

Attestation

Responses Selected:

| hereby attest that the school has reviewed, understands, and will comply with these requirements.

Entry 13 School Calendar

Completed - Jul 31 2022

Instructions for submitting School Calendar

Required of ALL Charter Schools

If the charter school has a tentative calendar based on available information and guidance at the time,
please submit with the August 1, 2022 submission. Charter schools must upload a final school calendar
into the portal and may do so at any time but no later than September 15, 2022.

School calendars must meet the minimum instructional requirements as required of other public schools
“... unless the school’s charter requires more instructional time than is required under the regulations.”

Board of Regents-authorized charter schools also are required to submit school calendars that clearly

indicate the start and end date of the instructional year AND the number of instructional hours and/or

instructional days for each month. See an example of a calendar showing the requested information.
Schools are encouraged to use a calendar template and ensure there is a monthly tally of instructional

days.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes
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only.

NY ES-MS _22-23

Filename: NY ES-MS 22-23 CGPg8YF.pdf Size: 211.8 kB

Entry 14 Links to Critical Documents on School Website

Completed - Jul 31 2022

Instructions

Required of ALL Charter Schools noting that SUNY-authorized charter schools are not required
to submit item 5: Authorizer-approved DASA policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline
Policy

By law, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and policies listed on its website.
Please insert the link from the school’s website for each of the items:

Current Annual Report (i.e., 2021-2022 Annual Report);[1]

Board meeting notices, agendas and documents;

New York State School Report Card;

Authorizer-approved DASA Policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline Policy_(For Regents,

NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY);

5. District-wide safety plan, not a building level safety plan (as per the September 2021 Emergency
Response Plan Memo;

6. Authorizer-approved FOIL Policy; and

7. Subject matter list of FOIL records. (Example: See NYSED Subject Matter List)

W=

[1] Each charter school is required to make the Annual Report publicly available by August 1 and to post
on their respective charter school website. Each school should post an updated and complete version to
include accountability data and financial statements that are not or may not be available until after the
August deadline (i.e., Repost when financials have been submitted in November.)

Form for Entry 14 Links to Critical Documents on
School Website

School Name: ACHIEVEMENT FIRST LEGACY CHARTER SCHOOL
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Required of ALL Charter Schools noting that SUNY-authorized charter schools are not required

to submit item 4: Authorizer-approved DASA policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline

Policy

By law, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and policies listed on its

website. Please insert the link from the school’s website for each of the items:

Link to Documents

https://www.achievementfirst.org/schools/new-
1. Current Annual Report (i.e., 2021-2022 Annual york/ (Reports are located by charter under
Report) "Additional Information, Notices, and Policies")

https://www.achievementfirst.org/about-us/our-

2. Board meeting notices, agendas and documents
board-members/

https://www.achievementfirst.org/schools/new-
3. New York State School Report Card york/ (Reports are located by charter under
"Additional Information, Notices, and Policies")

4. Authorizer-approved DASA Policy and NYSED-
Approved School Discipline Policy (For Regents,
NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter
Schools ONLY)

https://www.achievementfirst.org/schools/new-york
(The current plan is available under "Additional

5. District-wide safety plan, not a building level
safety plan (as per the September 2021

Information, Notices, and Policies." An updated
Emergency Response Plan Memo

safety plan will be available here by 8/15/22)

https://www.achievementfirst.org/wp-
content/uploads/2018/03/FOIA-FOIL-Policy.pdf

6. Authorizer-approved FOIL Policy

https://www.achievementfirst.org/wp-
content/uploads/2022/07/FOIA-Notice-NY-22-

23.docx.pdf

7. Subject matter list of FOIL records. (Example:
See NYSED Subject Matter List)

Thank you.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 0359C070-AA41-4C58-8DA1-676FA1F193EC

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Alison Richardson

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Vice Chair
Chair of Academic Committee

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 0359C070-AA41-4C58-8DA1-676FA1F193EC

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes X1 No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 0359C070-AA41-4C58-8DA1-676FA1F193EC

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 0359C070-AA41-4C58-8DA1-676FA1F193EC

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
. s avoid
organization .
. . conflict of
conducting business .
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest

Page 4 of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 0359C070-AA41-4C58-8DA1-676FA1F193EC

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

None

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

DocuSigned by:
W 7/26/2022
1C54B9D7830647F ...

Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 3B4F54EA-1C49-4081-BCFC-57D90506622D

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Anup C Menon

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Board

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 3B4F54EA-1C49-4081-BCFC-57D90506622D

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes X1 No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 3B4F54EA-1C49-4081-BCFC-57D90506622D

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 3B4F54EA-1C49-4081-BCFC-57D90506622D

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
. s avoid
organization .
. . conflict of
conducting business .
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 3B4F54EA-1C49-4081-BCFC-57D90506622D

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

Dgf:uSigned by:
[ v)mw 7/29/2022
8CBD6IDERY35427..
Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022

Page 5 of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: D74DD09A-11D7-478F-9BD3-345A85CCD1D2

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Akeem Frett

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Trustee

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: D74DD09A-11D7-478F-9BD3-345A85CCD1D2

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes X1 No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: D74DD09A-11D7-478F-9BD3-345A85CCD1D2

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocuSign Envelope ID: D74DD09A-11D7-478F-9BD3-345A85CCD1D2

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
. s avoid
organization .
. . conflict of
conducting business .
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: D74DD09A-11D7-478F-9BD3-345A85CCD1D2

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

DocusSigned by:
@tm Frudt 7/19/2022

47147316A0A04F2...

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 05351D23-4CF8-4D45-B22C-EE41014B77CA

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Andrew Hubbard

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Finance Committee member

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X|No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 05351D23-4CF8-4D45-B22C-EE41014B77CA

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes X1 No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 05351D23-4CF8-4D45-B22C-EE41014B77CA

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 05351D23-4CF8-4D45-B22C-EE41014B77CA

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
. s avoid
organization .
. . conflict of
conducting business .
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 05351D23-4CF8-4D45-B22C-EE41014B77CA

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

N/A

Business Address:

N/A

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

DocuSigned by:

Grdrew L. Hoblord

7/25/2022

BDC4F850A98D40D...

Signature
Acceptable signature formats include:

e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 37677081-9F70-4094-BC93-E69D581C0271

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Christopher Lynch

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Board Member

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X|No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 37677081-9F70-4094-BC93-E69D581C0271

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes X1 No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 37677081-9F70-4094-BC93-E69D581C0271

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 37677081-9F70-4094-BC93-E69D581C0271

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
. s avoid
organization .
. . conflict of
conducting business .
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

DocuSigned by:

Um’sfopw (,«11/»(1» 7/25/22

72CCBC47B55D456...

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: BSDDADA9-7926-4014-9F7C-1046D1209CA2

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Amy Samuels

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Member

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

X|Yes No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.

Relatives on Husband’s side. Student

Page 1 of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: BSDDADA9-7926-4014-9F7C-1046D1209CA2

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes X1 No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
N . taken to
interest in the .
. s avoid
organization .
. . conflict of
conducting business .
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

DocuSigned by:
| M7 Amy Samuels

C5C1949EGD8D4FA...

Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 3E51A1AB-B731-4B54-8549-AB15D2E67DD3

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Desiree Dalton

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

parent representative

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

X|Yes No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.

Mother of 2 students enrolled at Achievement First Brooklyn High School. My
children do not benefit from my participation
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes X1 No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
. s avoid
organization .
. . conflict of
conducting business .
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

XXX XX XXX
DocuSigned by:
Dusiree Dalton 7/19/2022
D615C8E9687643A....
Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 1BAD1793-2EBA-4064-9D68-26A77B80685B

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Joshua Vidro

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Board Member

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes X1 No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
. s avoid
organization .
. . conflict of
conducting business .
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

DocuSigned by:
W/ 7/21/2022
DA10DE5B2F1C410...

Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Judith Jenkins

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Trustee
Note: Trustee is unreachable, so this form is completed by Achievement First to
the best of our knowledge.

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes v No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools - Judith Jenkins

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes v No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes v'| No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6.

= Judith Jenkins

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

v | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in

transaction

not participate in
discussion)

transaction and
relationship to
you
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7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

v | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
- - taken to
interest in the .
o avoid
organization .
. - conflict of
conducting business .
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

July 28, 2022

Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 1A528336-673F-4F1D-874D-DD1C87FF0953

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Jonathan Atkeson

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Board of Trustees, Treasurer.

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes X1 No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
. s avoid
organization .
. . conflict of
conducting business .
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

DocuSigned by:

QonaVzan ATteson 7/19/2022

EF7D20560353425...

last revised 04/2022
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Justin Cohen

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Trustee / Board Member

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes X1 No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you

Page 3 of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 6FCFE868-2A1A-4328-A493-FOC3D4DB31B9

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
. s avoid
organization .
. . conflict of
conducting business .
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

[DocuSigned by:
B6A529CBF88E74EQ...

July 25, 2022

Signature
Acceptable signature formats include:

e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 972ED82F-CC81-4484-9BA7-31697DCA70CF

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Rhonda Barros

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Member

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 972ED82F-CC81-4484-9BA7-31697DCA70CF

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes X1 No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
. s avoid
organization .
. . conflict of
conducting business .
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 972ED82F-CC81-4484-9BA7-31697DCA70CF

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The

personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

n/a

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

n/a

Home Address:

n/a

DocuSigned by:

Khonda Barves

7/27/22

13C84D13AF2B4EA...

Signature
Acceptable signature formats include:

e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF
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last revised 04/2022



DocuSign Envelope ID: DC4E1E58-A94D-40FC-8B85-350CBE86G6F 14

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Kevin Miquelon

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Member, Real Estate Subcommittee

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: DC4E1E58-A94D-40FC-8B85-350CBE86G6F 14

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes X1 No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocuSign Envelope ID: DC4E1E58-A94D-40FC-8B85-350CBE86G6F 14

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
. s avoid
organization .
. . conflict of
conducting business .
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: DC4E1E58-A94D-40FC-8B85-350CBE86G6F 14

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

DocuSigned by:

kowin Miajuelon

07/27/2022

49C1FABOC2C24A2...

Signature
Acceptable signature formats include:

e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF
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Date

last revised 04/2022



DocuSign Envelope ID: B62A5FD0-EE4A-41A2-ADDA-031FC64CB7B2

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Tamika Bradley

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Parent representative

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

X|Yes No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.

Raynal Caruth is my nephew. He's been in Achievement First since
kindergarten.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: B62A5FD0-EE4A-41A2-ADDA-031FC64CB7B2

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes X1 No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: B62A5FD0-EE4A-41A2-ADDA-031FC64CB7B2

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocuSign Envelope ID: B62A5FD0-EE4A-41A2-ADDA-031FC64CB7B2

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
. s avoid
organization .
. . conflict of
conducting business .
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: B62A5FD0-EE4A-41A2-ADDA-031FC64CB7B2

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The

personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

None

Business Address:

None

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

DocuSigned by:

o &

Tamika Bradley 07/19/2022

EB5BO7CFC57A422...

Signature
Acceptable signature formats include:

e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF
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Date

last revised 04/2022



DocuSign Envelope ID: 40A8535B-31FB-4A68-B796-CE4F6FB77D3B

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Romy E. Coquillette

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Chair

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes *| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes | X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 40A8535B-31FB-4A68-B796-CE4F6FB77D3B

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes |*] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X | No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
. s avoid
organization .
. . conflict of
conducting business .
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

PRI XXX XX
DocuSigned by:
Kovnq £. CO“VMML 07/20/2022
FB09D64527454E7 ...
Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: A4OEE7CD-83B2-4DCA-8F16-94C9CD71A810

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Deborah Ann Shanley

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Brooklyn Board Chair

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes X1 No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
. s avoid
organization .
. . conflict of
conducting business .
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

DocusSigned by:

Dbserale S(uwxiu? 712512022

174220BCD63449C...

Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 1C3EAADD-993F-4D6B-AFF8-77858ABA18FC

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Warren Young

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

none

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X|No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 1C3EAADD-993F-4D6B-AFF8-77858ABA18FC

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes X1 No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you

Page 3 of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1C3EAADD-993F-4D6B-AFF8-77858ABA18FC

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
. s avoid
organization .
. . conflict of
conducting business .
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 1C3EAADD-993F-4D6B-AFF8-77858ABA18FC

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

XX XXX XXX XXX XX
DocuSigned by:
maWLVL (/{OM 07/21/2022
726B6F900491462...
Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:

Theresa Hayes

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Trustee / Parent Representative.
Note: Resigned 6/30/2022. Trustee is unreachable, so this form is completed
by Achievement First to the best of our knowledge.

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes v No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

v Yes No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.

Parent of scholar at Achievement First. Acting as trustee would not benefit
scholar.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools - Theresa Hayes

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes v No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes v'| No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6.

~ Theresa Hayes

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

v | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in

transaction

not participate in
discussion)

transaction and
relationship to
you
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7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

v | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
- - taken to
interest in the .
o avoid
organization .
. - conflict of
conducting business .
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools - Theresa Hayes

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:

Home Address:

7/27/2022

Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 9FF5F0BD-E868-4E3B-9DB1-E14AEA5199B6

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Will Robalino

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Finance committee member.

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 9FF5F0BD-E868-4E3B-9DB1-E14AEA5199B6

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes X1 No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Steps
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
. s avoid
organization .
. . conflict of
conducting business .
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

N/A

E-mail Address:

Home Telephone:
NA

Home Address:

DocusSigned by:
@% 7125/22
277501892292446...

Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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Buildings

Melanie E. La Rocca 6/10/2021
Commissioner

Derek Lee, RA. LOV # 2021-105

Borough Commissioner,

Queens
JM Zoning LLC- (owner’s rep)
225 Broadway- Suite 1300

120-55 Queens Boulevard New York, NY 10007

Kew Gardens, NY 11424 '

www.nyc.gov/buildings Re:  118-49 Montauk LLC (owner)
BLOCK 12451, LOT 14

+1 718 286 7670 tel 118-49 Montauk Street

+1 718 286 0774 fax Queens, NY 11412

BIN # 4268969

Dear Kim Williams,

This is in response to your request submitted on June 9, 2021 to verify "G" occupancy of
school educational use, and playrooms, aka classrooms as per current certificate of
occupancy related to the above referenced premises.

Therefore the Department of Buildings has verified based on current certificate of
occupancy Q-184698, and application # 400769977 to be for educational school use,
with playrooms that are also known as classrooms.

If this building is hereafter altered or its use changes, an application for such alteration
work or change of use must be filed and a new Certificate of Occupancy shall be issued

pursuant to Article 22 of Sub-Chapter 1 of the Administrative Code of the City of New
York.

Sincerely,

Department of Buildings
Queens

build safe [ live safe
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PROGRESS REPORT
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118-49 Montauk Street
Queens, NY 11412

347-471-2646
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2021-22 AccounTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT

Rachel Furniss & Meaghan Ross prepared this 2021-22 Accountability Progress Report on behalf of
the charter school’s board of trustees:

Board Position
Trustee’s Name Office (e.g. chair, treasurer, Committees (e.g. finance,
secretary) executive)
Romy Coquillette Chair Executive, Academic, Facilities
Theresa Hayes Trustee N/A
Desiree Dalton Trustee Academic
Andrew Hubbard Secretary Executive, Facilities
Jonathan Atkeson Treasurer Executive, Academic, Facilities
Warren Young Trustee Finance
Rhonda Barros Trustee N/A
Kevin Miqueon Trustee Facilities
Judith Jenkins Trustee N/A
Josh Vidro Trustee Facilities
William Robalino Trustee Finance
Akeem Frett Trustee Finance
Alison Richardson Vice Chair Executive, Academic
Christopher J. Lynch Trustee Executive, Finance
Anup Menon Trustee Executive
Charter Principal
Legacy Jessica Eddy has served as the elementary school principal since 2021

Achievement First Legacy Charter School 2021-22 Accountability Plan Progress Report Page 2 of 11



2021-22 AccounTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT

SCHOOL OVERVIEW

The mission of Achievement First schools is to provide all our students with the academic and life
skills they need to excel in top colleges, succeed in a competitive world, and serve as the next
generation of leaders in their communities. We accomplish this by ensuring that every student
attending the school receives a college preparatory education and is frequently assessed to ensure
that he or she is making yearly progress towards academic goals.

AF Legacy Elementary opened in Fall 2021 and serves K-2 students.

Core elements of the Achievement First model that support our ambitious goal of closing the
achievement gap by preparing our students for success include

e Unwavering focus on breakthrough student achievement and student experience — Great
Teaching Fueling an Exceptional Student Experience
® Aggressive recruitment and retention of talent and diversity

e Consistent, proven, standards-based curriculum and strong intellectual preparation for
lesson delivery
e Disciplined, high-expectations achievement-oriented school culture
e Interim assessments and strategic use of data to drive instruction
e Principals with the power to lead as well as high-quality, focused training for leaders
e Parents as partners
ENROLLMENT SUMMARY

In the table below, provide the school’s BEDS Day enroliment for each school year.

School Enrollment by Grade Level and School Year

school by 2 3 a s e | 7] 8| 9]1w0]|11] 12w
Year
2019-20
2020-21
202122 | 88 88

Achievement First Legacy Charter School 2021-22 Accountability Plan Progress Report Page 3 of 11
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GOAL 1: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS

Goal 1: English Language Arts

All students at Achievement First Charter Schools will be proficient readers and writers of the
English language.

BACKGROUND

The K-4 literacy program at Achievement First must prepare students to be proficient and
passionate life-long readers, writers, and thinkers who see themselves as powerful change makers.
Reading and writing, unlike speech, are not natural processes. Our program must align with
cognitive science (as represented by the Simple View of Reading and Scarborough’s Reading Rope)
and affirm our students’ identities and brilliance in both what we teach and how we teach it.

Our program must support strong word recognition. We must:

e Include explicit and systematic phonics, phonemic awareness, and high frequency word
instruction. Most people do not naturally crack the code of English without direct
instruction.

e Provide extensive opportunities for students to practice both decoding and encoding using
their word recognition knowledge and receive targeted feedback

e Include opportunities for teachers to gather and respond to data on students’ word
recognition knowledge

Our program must support strong oral language and reading comprehension. We must:

e Support students’ development of strong language comprehension through read aloud of
complex texts and sentence level syntax analysis in both reading and writing

e Support students’ expressive language development and promote student voice through
frequent opportunities to engage in meaningful discussion

e Support students’ development of strong background knowledge by teaching content-driven
units where students are learning about the world as they read and write. Research shows
that background knowledge greatly improves a student’s ability to read and understand
complex texts.

e Support students knowledge of text structure by reading across a wide variety of genres and
teaching what we expect to find in each genre and how authors organize different genres

e Support students knowledge of vocabulary through instruction in word structure, repeated
exposure, discussion, and use of a set of content-aligned vocabulary words in each unit

e Put content and text understanding in the foreground, with skills and strategy instruction
used as a means to build or access strong understanding. This means we do not teach
reading skills in isolation. For example, we don’t read a nonfiction passage about
Reconstruction to practice identifying the main idea. Instead, we read a nonfiction passage
about Reconstruction to learn more about the historical context that led to The Great

Achievement First Legacy Charter School 2021-22 Accountability Plan Progress Report Page 4 of 11
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Migration. In order to learn that content, we will need to understand the main idea of the
passage.

Our program must affirm our students’ identities, brilliance, and power. We must:

e Include engaging texts that provide students opportunities to see mirrors of their own
experiences, windows into different experiences, and learn more about themselves and
their identities

e Teach history and world knowledge that is relevant and engaging to our students. Our
program embeds social studies and history instruction into literacy instruction so that
students are learning about social justice, activism, and the true history of our country
during their literacy block. Learning science content is critical to students’ having strong
world knowledge, but given the focus of our humanities program on social justice, it remains
a separate block in our program. You can learn more about the specific social studies
content embedded in the humanities program and the pedagogy of strong social studies
instruction here.

e Teach students about different ways to advocate and create change

e Provide opportunities to share their ideas through discussion, writing, and creative projects

Our program must help students powerfully and clearly share their ideas in writing. We must:

e See reading and writing as reciprocal and intertwined processes.

e Include instruction in sentence level syntax, grammar, and conventions to understand
complex sentences in reading and share complex ideas through writing. This content
increases in complexity as students progress from K-4.

e Include instruction in paragraph, essay, and story planning, writing, revision, and editing

e Provide students with ample opportunities to write about what they are learning, both
during formal writing instruction and as a way to process and express ideas across blocks

METHOD

At Legacy Elementary School, STEP and F&P were used to evaluate progress in ELA and reading from
the beginning of year to the end of the year. Most students in Kindergarten are assessed using STEP.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

The chart below illustrates the average grade level reading growth and proficiency from BOY to EQY
of scholars tested in Kindergarten at Legacy Charter.

Achievement First Legacy Charter School 2021-22 Accountability Plan Progress Report Page 5 of 11
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Scholars grew 2.4 reading levels on average and proficiency increased from 31% to 36%.

Scholars who were proficient grew 1.7 reading levels on average while those scholars who began the
year below proficient grew 2.7 average reading levels from BOY to EOY.

95% of scholars grew at least one level in reading, while 79% of the scholars grew 2 or more levels.

ApbiTionat CONTEXT AND EviDence
N/A

AcTioN PLAN

While we are glad to see strong growth for students during the year, our ELA program is still not yet
ensuring students get where they need to be from an absolute perspective. Reading has been
named a network focus area for the 21-22 school year and next several years. We have hired a
Director of K-12 Reading to further analyze our reading and ELA programs in partnership with our
ELA directors and determine where we need to make adjustments and are currently working on a
robust proposal for this multi-year effort.

This year in Elementary we are piloting Science of Reading aligned programs in elementary schools
that focus on decodable texts as well as the DIBELS assessment instead of STEP, piloting different
fluency and phonics assessments to replace F&P in ES and sending network leaders to science of
reading training to help us inform future program decisions and shifts.

Achievement First Legacy Charter School 2021-22 Accountability Plan Progress Report Page 6 of 11
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GOAL 2: MATHEMATICS

Goal 2: Mathematics

Students will demonstrate competency in the understanding and application of mathematical
computation and problem solving.

BACKGROUND

In the K-4 mathematics program at Achievement First, we believe that mathematics instruction not
only involves developing and mastering the skills and conceptual understanding outlined by the
Common Core but it does so in a way that fosters student’s mathematical identities such that they
see themselves as powerful mathematicians. We seek to prepare all of our students to engage in
mathematics at a high level throughout their school experience and to disrupt the
underrepresentation of BIPOC and women in the STEM workforce.

To do so, we must embrace the fact that learning mathematics requires more than memorizing facts
and procedures for solving certain types of problems. We must actively work to implement research
based equitable practices and work against white supremacy based practices that perpetuate
educational harm on Black, Latinx, and multilingual students, denying them full access to the world
of mathematics (Cintron et al, 2021). Therefore, we reject the I-We-You approach and instead are
committed to a program that approaches teaching from an asset based perspective, understanding
and acknowledging that all of our students bring knowledge and unique ways of thinking and
problem solving to the classroom. Additionally, we are committed to a program that fosters
authentic joy and curiosity about mathematical discovery and problem solving and, at the same
time, proficiency in mathematical practices, all while keeping teaching for understanding as the
centered norm. Thus, we must be grounded in a shared vision for how to bring this to fruition.
Specifically, in our curricular resources and instruction, we must consistently:

Teach for Equity and Understanding

® Prioritize depth over breadth by engaging students in rich tasks that promote problem
solving, reasoning, productive struggle and support big ideas, not just narrow skills and
procedures

e Make discourse an expected and natural part of mathematical thinking and reasoning,
utilizing it as a way to value multiple contributions, providing students with the space and
confidence to ask questions to enhance their own learning, and diminish hierarchical status
among students (i.e., perceptions of differences in smartness and ability to participate)

e Support diverse and exceptional learners by engaging with math and mathematical ideas
through a range of representations, allowing for and celebrating multiple forms of
expression and student invented approaches and strategies

Achievement First Legacy Charter School 2021-22 Accountability Plan Progress Report Page 7 of 11
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e Reject the notion that pictorial and concrete representations of mathematics are simply a
prelude to abstraction or higher-level mathematics

e See procedural fluency as a byproduct of conceptual understanding and strategic reasoning,
and therefore never prioritizing procedural fluency at the expense of understanding

e Regularly support number sense through instruction and routines that encourage flexibility
in thinking about numbers, deemphasizing the reliance on memorized facts and speed

e \alue content expertise as the most important teacher skill for effective lessons and
therefore regularly engage in independent or collective intellectual preparation and
reflection, including reflecting on and responding to data to support all learners in the class

Support Positive Student Identity and Agency

e Allow students to see mathematics as useful and connected to their world through tasks
that are presented within real world contexts

e Foster communities of learners that learn with and from one another through meaningful
discourse where students are explaining, justifying, connecting, critiquing and reasoning
about mathematical ideas and concepts, positioning the teacher as the facilitator and not
the holder of knowledge

® Celebrate and encourage a growth mindset, seeing mistakes as an opportunity to learn, and
not representations of personal failure

e Value critical thinking and understanding over speed and/or the right answer, reducing
mathematical anxiety and positioning students as the mathematical knowers and doers

MEeTHOD

The nationally normed data Legacy used in 21-22 was MAP Math.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

The average Student Growth Percentile for scholars tested on MAP Math was 51, which indicates
the growth in Math at Legacy was greater than 51 percent of similar students taking the MAP Math
on average.
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The average RIT for students with disabilities was 13.9 points below the average RIT for all other
scholars.

ApbiTionat CONTEXT AND Evipence
N/A

AcTioN PLaN

In Elementary Math we are focused on expanding our Cognitively Guided Instruction pilot based on
positive feedback and data from schools as well as our adding a Context for Learning Mathematics
(CFLM) pilot in K-4 that is grounded in a constructivist approach to determine our long term plan for
our math program.

We also have a more formalized and improved our assessment strategy to better monitor student
skill acquisition and growth throughout the year- we are most focused on our CGl test data and
Counting Proficiency Assessment data. We have formalized windows, improved data entry systems
and added completion monitoring for the Counting Proficiency Assessment which is one of the most
important assessments for K students in Math and should drive continued improved MAP Math
scores.

GOAL 3: SCIENCE

Goal 3: Science

Students will demonstrate proficiency in the understanding and application of scientific principles.

BACKGROUND

The goal of Achievement First Elementary Science is to develop scholars with science content
knowledge and science practices that will prepare them for learning content in middle school
and beyond, as well as foster science literacy and advocacy for themselves and their community.
Within the AF Network, science must be regarded as an integral aspect of the academic program
on its own merit and as an essential component of academic success in other content areas.
Currently, there is a deficit of BIPOC people in STEM fields, which has had a disproportionately
negative impact on BIPOC communities; a goal of AF Elementary Science is to address that gap.
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Teaching and learning must occur with the foundational understanding that science is
everywhere, and that students interact with scientific phenomena every day. In our science
classrooms, teachers serve as guides who funnel student curiosity through engagement with
scientific inquiry and scientific practices.

Our focus is on process over product. Units must be thought of cohesively, so that it facilitates
student thinking to change/develop throughout the course of a unit. Lessons must not be taught
in isolation, but rather as a part of the thru line of a unit. Teachers must be intentional about
setting up strategies to provide opportunities to facilitate change in student thinking over the
course of each unit and over a year.

Student achievement in science is correlated to success in ELA and Math as it plays a key role in
the development of critical thinking skills. Additional science skills which are transferable to
other content areas include:

Data analysis

Synthesis of content

Conceptualization of scientific phenomena

Evaluation and application of information

Topical content knowledge is necessary in order for children to be strong readers. Strong science
instruction develops strong readers and strong reading supports science learning. Research
supports that a rich learning context provided in the science classroom results in early literacy
development as well as science learning.

METHOD

N/A- We do not have state, national or internal assessment data on Kindergarten Science.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

N/A- We do not have state, national or internal assessment data on Kindergarten Science.

AbppiTioNaL CONTEXT AND Evipence
N/A

AcTioN PLaN

N/A
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GOAL 4: ESSA

Due to COVID-19 and the subsequent changes to the state’s testing, accountability, and federal
reporting requirements, the 2021-22 school accountability statuses are the same as those assigned
for the 2020-21 school year. Assigned accountability designations and further context can be found
here.

Goal 4: Absolute Measure

Under the state’s ESSA accountability system, the school is in good standing: the state has not
identified the school for comprehensive or targeted improvement.

METHOD

Because all students are expected to meet the state's performance standards, the federal statute
stipulates that various sub-populations and demographic categories of students among all tested
students must meet the state standard in and of themselves aside from the overall school results.
As New York State, like all states, is required to establish a specific system for making these
determinations for its public schools, charter schools do not have latitude in establishing their own
performance levels or criteria of success for meeting the ESSA accountability requirements. Each
year, the state issues School Report Cards that indicate a school’s status under the state
accountability system.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

The school does not have a record of ESSA accountability status with the state due to it being the
first year of existence.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

Accountability Status by Year

Year Status
2019-20 N/A
2020-21 N/A
2021-22 N/A
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Trustees
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools, which
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2022, and the related statements of
activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools as of June 30, 2022, and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America ("GAAS") and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Achievement First Brooklyn
Charter Schools and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Achievement First Brooklyn
Charter Schools' ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the financial
statements are available to be issued.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:
Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

o Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Reported on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' 2021 financial statements,
and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report
dated December 29, 2021. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein
as of and for the year ended December 31, 2021 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited
financial statements from which it has been derived.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
as a whole. The accompanying supplementary schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required
by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and the combining schedule of activities by
charter and schedules of functional expenses are presented for purposes of additional analysis and is
not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards, combining schedule of activities by charter and schedules of functional expenses are
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 31,
2022, on our consideration of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter
Schools' internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Achievement First
Brooklyn Charter Schools' internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

otk RyrickRZF

Hartford, Connecticut
October 31, 2022



Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2022
(With Comparative Totals for 2021)

Assets

Current assets
Cash $
Restricted cash
Grants and other receivables
Receivable from related party - revolving lines of credit
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Due from related party
Due from other school

Total current assets

Non-current assets
Construction in process
Property and equipment, net
Lease acquisition costs, net

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets $

2022 2021
38,856,358 31,047,619
350,000 350,000
8,876,577 3,965,494
6,642,270 3,020,020
193,019 585,132
79,680 1,601,374
2,247 18,607
55,000,151 40,588,246
1,123,367 2,121,676
7,232,818 7,226,014
4,092,099 4,318,513
12,448,284 13,666,203
67,448,435 54,254,449




Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2022

(With Comparative Totals for 2021)

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses
Due to other schools
Due to NYC Department of Education
Due to NYS Education Department - current portion
Deferred rent
Refundable advance
Deferred revenue
Loans payable - current portion

Total current liabilities
Long-term liabilities
Due to NYS Education Department - net of current portion
Loans payable - net of current portion
Total long-term liabilities
Total liabilities
Net assets
Without donor restrictions
Undesignated
Board-designated reserve
With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2022 2021
$ 3,312,324 $ 1,983,947
1,340,925 1,393,725
24,407 4,885
339,109 42,272
157,768 157,768
724,034 -
2,661,755 -
- 500
426,000 253,334
8,986,322 3,836,431
- 157,768
33,118 458,995
33,118 616,763
9,019,440 4,453,194
51,418,495 46,300,755
7,000,000 3,500,000
10,500 500
58,428,995 49,801,255
$ 67,448,435 $ 54,254,449




Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

Change in unrestricted net assets
Operating revenue
State and local per pupil
operating revenue
Federal, state and local grants
Special education revenue

Total operating revenue
Expenses
Program services
General and administrative
Fundraising

Total expenses

Surplus on school operations
from government funding

Support and other revenue
Contributions
In-kind contributions
Interest income
Other revenue
Total support and other revenue
Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning

Net assets, end

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Without donor
restrictions

Year Ended June 30, 2022
(With Comparative Totals for 2021)

With donor
restrictions

2022

2021

$ 145,549,004

$ 145,549,004

$ 142,247,589

16,712,846 - 16,712,846 7,031,428
16,796,617 - 16,796,617 16,935,865
179,058,467 - 179,058,467 166,214,882
152,205,423 - 152,205,423 131,578,710
20,428,725 - 20,428,725 16,799,559
15,000 - 15,000 15,000
172,649,148 - 172,649,148 148,393,269
6,409,319 - 6,409,319 17,821,613
320,855 10,000 330,855 344,866
524,680 - 524,680 407,405
86,077 - 86,077 963
1,276,809 - 1,276,809 107,902
2,208,421 10,000 2,218,421 861,136
8,617,740 10,000 8,627,740 18,682,749
49,800,755 500 49,801,255 31,118,506
58,418,495 10,500 58,428,995 49,801,255
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2022
(With Comparative Totals for 2021)

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Write-off of construction in process
Accrued interest
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Grants and other receivables
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Due from related party
Due from other school
Due from NYC Department of Education
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses

Due to related party

Due to other schools

Due to NYC Department of Education
Due to NYS Education Department
Deferred rent

Refundable advance

Deferred revenue

Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment
Cash paid out on revolving lines of credit

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Payments of long-term debt

Net increase in cash and restricted cash

Cash and restricted cash, beginning
Cash and restricted cash, end

Cash paid during the year for interest

Supplemental disclosure of noncash investing and financing

transactions
Transfer of construction in process to fixed assets

Purchase of construction in process with accounts payable

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2022 2021
$ 8,627,740 $ 18,682,749
2,309,126 1,991,233
52,549 -
(2,254) 19,130
(4,911,083) (704,897)
392,113 (500,617)
1,521,694 (1,601,374)
16,360 (18,607)
- 57,786
1,301,137 632,816
(52,800) (1,636,628)
- (588,700)
19,522 (5,451)
296,837 (123,957)
(157,768) (157,768)
724,034 -
2,661,755 -
(500) (30,515)
12,798,462 16,015,200
(1,116,516) (1,400,833)
(3,622,250) (3,020,020)
(4,738,766) (4,420,853)
(250,957) (809,260)
7,808,739 10,785,087
31,397,619 20,612,532
$ 39206358 $ 31,397,619
$ 6,783 $ 38,111
$ 1,219,430  $ 1,371,124
$ 137,400 $ 110,160




Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

Note 1 - Nature of operations

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools (the "School") focus on strengthening the academic
and character skills needed for all students to excel in top-tier colleges, to achieve success in a
competitive world, and to serve as the next generation of leaders in their communities. The Board of
Regents of the State University of New York ("SUNY") originally granted individual charters to the
schools (Achievement First Apollo Charter School, Achievement First Aspire Charter School,
Achievement First Brownsville Charter School, Achievement First Bushwick Charter School,
Achievement First Crown Heights Charter School, Achievement First East New York Charter
School and Achievement First Endeavor Charter School). These charters were valid for a term of
five years and renewable upon expiration. Additional charters were subsequently granted to
Achievement First Linden Charter School, Achievement First North Brooklyn Charter School,
Achievement First Voyager Charter School and Achievement First Legacy Charter School. The
supplemental schedules to the financial statements provide additional operating activity by charter.
The schools operate under one legal entity. The financial statements reflect the activities of the
eleven charter schools for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022.

The School is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code ("IRC") and under the corresponding provisions of the New York State tax laws. The School's
primary source of income is government funding. The School has also been classified as an entity
that is not a private foundation within the meaning of Section 509(a) of the IRC and qualifies for
deductible contributions as provided in Section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). Today, the School serves students
primarily from low income households in Brooklyn and Queens, New York.

During the year ended June 30, 2022, the School operated classes for students in K-12. Charters
that share space with New York City Department of Education ("NYCDOE") schools are not
responsible for rent, utilities, custodial services, or maintenance. Charters that share space with
other charter schools or do not share space are responsible for operating occupancy costs.

Note 2 - Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Net
assets and revenues, expenses, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or absence
of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the School and changes therein are
classified and reported as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions represent available resources other than donor-restricted
contributions. Included in net assets without donor restrictions are funds that may be earmarked
for specific purposes.

Board-designated net assets represent net assets established by the Board of Trustees, which
represents funds without donor restrictions set aside for future needs of the School. Cash basis
operating surpluses, if they exist at year-end, may be used to accumulate the board-designated
reserve. Utilization of the reserve may be approved by the Board of Trustees and used for
emergency funds in case of an unexpected financial crises, start-up costs for growth needs,
facility capital requirements, principal-in-residence salaries and one-time projects which have
significant future potential. The reserve balance will be generated from the schools' budgeted
per-pupil operating revenue, excluding state and federal nonoperating grants.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

Net assets with donor restrictions are subject to donor- (or certain grantor-) imposed restrictions
which are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time or other
events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where
the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity.

Statement of cash flows

For purposes of reporting cash flows, the School considers all highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. There were no
cash equivalents at June 30, 2022.

Cash and cash equivalents

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash and restricted cash reported within the
statement of financial position that sum to the total of the same such amount shown in the
statement of cash flows:

2022 2021
Cash $ 38,856,358 $ 31,047,619
Restricted cash 350,000 350,000
Total $ 39,206,358 $ 31,397,619

Restricted cash
The School has designated $350,000 to be set aside for contingency purposes as required by the
Board of Trustees of the State University of New York.

Grants and other receivables

Grants receivable represent amounts owed to the School for federal or state funding. Grants
receivable that are expected to be collected within one year, and recorded at net realizable value,
are $8,876,577 at June 30, 2022. The School has determined that no allowance for uncollectible
accounts for receivables is necessary as of June 30, 2022. Such estimate is based on
management's assessments of the creditworthiness of its donors, the aging of its receivables as
well as current economic conditions and historical information.

Revenue recognition

The School reports unconditional promises to give as revenue when the promise is received.
Conditional promises to give are recognized as revenue when the condition is met. Grants and
contributions received are recorded as with or without donor restrictions depending on the existence
and/or nature of any donor restrictions. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are
reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net
assets released from restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions whose conditions and restrictions
are met in the same reporting period have been reported as support increasing net assets without
donor restrictions in the statement of activities.

Revenue from state and local governments resulting from the School's charter status is based on
the number of students enrolled and is recorded when services are performed in accordance with
the charter agreement. The School receives a substantial portion of its support and revenue from
the NYCDOE. If the charter school laws were modified, reducing or eliminating these revenues, the
School's finances could be materially adversely affected.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

Donated goods and services

The School occasionally receives contributed goods and services. Such goods and services are
only recorded as in-kind contributions at their fair value, provided they meet the criteria for
recognition. Such criteria includes contributions of services that (i) create or enhance nonfinancial
assets or those that require specialized skills, (i) are provided by individuals possessing those
skills, and (iii) would typically need to be purchased, if not provided by donation, and are recorded
at their fair value in the period received.

Contributed services received from Board Members and volunteers are not recorded in the financial
statements since these services do not meet the criteria for recognition as contributed services.

The School does not record any in-kind contributions and related costs with respect to dedicated
and shared space provided to it by the NYCDOE as the premises are temporary in nature, is
excess shared space whereby a fair value cannot be determined and is industry practice.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. The School has established a threshold for review of
expenditures equal to or greater than $3,000 for potential capitalization as a fixed asset. Property
and equipment acquired with certain government contract funds is recorded as an expense
pursuant to the terms of the contract in which the government funding source retains ownership of
the property. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred; major renewals and
betterments are capitalized.

Depreciation and amortization are provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives
or lease terms as follows:

Asset Estimated lives
Leasehold improvements 5- 20 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 -8 years
Computers and hardware 3 -7 years
Musical instruments 4 -5 years
Equipment 3 -7 years
Software 3-5years

Long-lived assets

The School recognizes an impairment loss when the carrying amount of a long-lived asset exceeds
its fair value. In the event that facts and circumstance indicate that the carrying amounts of long-
lived assets may be impaired, an evaluation of recoverability would be performed. The evaluation
process consists of comparing the estimated future undiscounted cash flows associated with the
asset to the asset's carrying amount to determine if a write down is required. If the review indicates
that the asset will not be recoverable, the carrying value of the asset would be reduced to its
estimated realizable value. There was no impairment loss recognized for the year ended June 30,
2022.

Functional allocation of expenses

The statement of functional expenses presents the natural classification detail of expenses by
function. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting
services benefited based on management's assessment. Health and retirement benefits and payroll
taxes are allocated to programs based on the percentage of salary expense of the program to total
salary expense.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

Income taxes
The School is classified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) as exempt from income tax under
Section 501(a) of the IRC as a public education academy described in Section 501(c)(3).

The School has no unrecognized tax benefits at June 30, 2022. The School's federal tax returns
prior to fiscal year 2019 are closed and management continually evaluates expiring statutes of
limitations, audits, proposed settlements, changes in tax law and new authoritative rulings.

If applicable, the School would recognize interest and penalties associated with tax matters as part
of general and administrative expenses in the statement of activities and changes in net assets and
include accrued interest and penalties in accrued expenses in the statement of financial position.
The School did not recognize any interest or penalties associated with tax matters for the year
ended June 30, 2022.

Prior year summarized information

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total, but
not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a
presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the financial statements
of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools for the year ended June 30, 2021, from which the
summarized information was derived.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Concentrations of credit risk

The School maintains cash and cash equivalent balances in one financial institution. Accounts at
each institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. From time to time, the
School's balances may exceed these limits. As of June 30, 2022, the School had uninsured bank
balances of $40,302,554. The School limits its credit risk by selecting financial institutions
considered to be highly creditworthy.

Subsequent events
Management has reviewed subsequent events through October 31, 2022, which is the date the
financial statements were approved and available for issuance.

Note 3 - New accounting pronouncement

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the Organization adopted Accounting Standards Update ("ASU")
2020-07, Presentation and Disclosure by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets.
This standard provides guidance on the presentation of contributed nonfinancial assets in the
statement of activities and additional disclosure requirements for each type of contributed
nonfinancial asset. The ASU provides transparency on the measurement of the contributed
nonfinancial assets of the School and will not change existing recognition and measurement
requirements. The School has implemented the provisions of ASU 2020-07 applicable to all
nonfinancial assets.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022
Note 4 - Liquidity
The School regularly monitors liquidity required to meet its annual operating needs and other

contractual commitments. As of June 30, 2022, the School has financial assets available to meet
annual operating needs for the 2023 fiscal year as follows:

Cash $ 38,856,358
Grants and other receivables 8,876,577
Receivable from related party - revolving lines of credit 6,642,270
Due from related party 79,680
Due from other school 2,247
Total financial assets 54,457,132
Less

Receivable from related party - revolving lines of

credit (6,642,270)

Board-designated reserve (7,000,000)

Financial assets available to meet cash needs
for general expenditures within one year $ 40,814,862

These financial assets are not subject to any grantor or contractual restrictions. The School
supports its general operations primarily with Federal and State grants, which are recognized as
purpose restrictions are met. The balances due to the NYC Department of Education and NYS
Education Department represent advances received that are due back to the State based on the
fiscal year reconciliation and do not represent operating expenses.

Note 5 - Receivable from related party - unsecured revolving line of credit

The School has entered into unsecured revolving lines of credit established with entities that are
wholly owned by Achievement First, Inc. ("AF"). See Note 10 for the relationship between the
School and AF. AF lines bear interest at a fixed rate of 2.6%. Funds are available upon written
request. The School may demand repayment of principal and/or accrued interest in part or in full at
any time and such repayments shall be due forty-five business days thereafter. Balances on the
lines are as follows as of June 30, 2022:

Credit limit Amount drawn
AF Brooklyn HS4, LLC $ 5,000,000 $ 3,549,327
AF Queens ES1, LLC 4,000,000 1,105,693
AF Glenmore Avenue, LLC 2,000,000 1,987,250

$ 11,000,000 $ 6,642,270
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

Note 6 - Concentrations

The School received approximately 81% of its operating revenue, which is subject to specific
requirements, from per pupil funding from the NYCDOE during the year ended June 30, 2022.

The School's grants and other receivables consist of approximately 82% of per pupil funding from
the State of New York and 16% from the Federal and State Departments of Education at June 30,
2022.

Note 7 - Agreement for School facilities

The School has entered into verbal agreements with the NYCDOE for dedicated and shared space
at a cost of $1 per year or less. In accordance with industry standards, the fair value of the rent has
not been recorded. The School will be responsible for any overtime-related cost for services
provided beyond the regular opening hours. For the year ended June 30, 2022, the School incurred
no overtime and incurred no permit fees. The School also entered into an Administrative Cost
Management Agreement that requires the School to pay Uncommon Crown Heights, LLC for its
share of the building costs for the facilities located at 1485 Pacific Street, Brooklyn, New York. The
fair value of the rent has not been included in the accompanying financial statements as the
agreement is nonbinding, the premises are temporary in nature, is excess shared space whereby a
fair value cannot be determined and is industry practice.

Note 8 - Property and equipment

The following is a summary of property and equipment at June 30, 2022:

Leasehold improvements $ 15,694,126
Furniture and fixtures 1,671,227
Computers and other hardware 354,679
Equipment 2,697,829
Software 32,498
Student computers and software 3,897
Musical instruments 23,320
20,477,576

Less accumulated depreciation (13,244,758)
$ 7,232,818

Depreciation expense was $2,082,712 for the year ended June 30, 2022.
Note 9 - Lease acquisition costs

The NYCDOE, through the New York State Construction Authority ("NYSCA"), agreed to help
finance the development and construction of 510 Waverly Avenue, Brooklyn, New York provided
that Civic Builders (the "construction manager"”) and Achievement First Endeavor Charter School
collectively contributed 20% of the costs of the construction.

15



Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

In December 2012, NYSCA, the landlord, entered into an agreement to lease the building to Civic
Builders for a 30-year term. Civic Builders entered into an agreement to sublease the building to AF
Waverly LLC. AF is the sole member, which in turn leases the building to the School under the
same terms at an annual lease of $1 plus operating costs. The lease acquisition costs of
$6,792,379 include the costs incurred by Achievement First Endeavor Charter School in meeting
their obligation to NYCDOE to fund 20% of the costs of construction; these costs are amortized
over the 30-year lease term. Amortization expense for the year ended June 30, 2022 was $226,414
and accumulated amortization at June 30, 2022 was $2,700,280. Amortization expense for each of
the next five years is $226,413.

Note 10 - Related party transactions

The School entered into an Academic and Business Services Agreement (the "Agreement") with
AF, a not-for-profit organization dedicated to helping start and run charter schools. This Agreement
provides management and other administrative support services to the School.

Pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, the School pays a service fee equivalent to 10% of public
revenues received by the School during or for that school year. Public revenues include all sources
of revenue from a public source, but specifically exclude in-kind contributions such as student
transportation, start-up funding, funding for student meals, and funding from competitive public
grants. The Agreement automatically renews to coincide with the charter renewals for each school.
The Agreement covers services including bookkeeping, facilities acquisition and management,
special education delivery support, data analysis management support, and tutoring program
support. The School is to pay AF an ancillary services fee that is mutually negotiated by the School
and AF. For the year ended June 30, 2022, the School incurred management and ancillary services
fees of $19,224,575, which are included in the accompanying statement of functional expenses. AF
is also the recipient of grant funds that are passed through AF to the School. The amount due from
AF at June 30, 2022 was $79,680.

The School received a $1,018,657 grant from AF for Charter School funding and $328,070 of
contributions from AF.

Note 11 - Due from/to other schools

The following amounts were due from/to related schools and consist of the following at June 30,
2022:

Achievement First Providence Charter School $ (1,856)
Achievement First Bridgeport Academy 2,247
Achievement First Hartford Charter School (21,406)
Amistad Academy Charter School (1,145)

$ (22,160)
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

Note 12 - Loans payable

Loans payable to Charter School Growth Fund bear interest at 1% and 3%. The 1% loans are start-
up loans and no payments of principal or interest are required until maturity. The 3% loans are
improvement loans and require annual payments of principal and interest. Loans mature through
June 30, 2024. The outstanding balance due to Charter School Growth Fund at June 30, 2022 was
$416,878 including accrued interest of $16,878. Interest expense of $4,531 is included in interest
expense on the statement of functional expenses.

The loan payable to Peak Demand Energy is a noninterest-bearing loan. The loan was established
to pay for lighting costs related to school renovations. The loan is paid through monthly payments
equal to the cost savings, quantified by the reduction in energy usage each month, which is
approximately $2,000 per month until the loan is paid in full in July 2024. The outstanding balance
due to Peak Demand Energy at June 30, 2022 was $42,240.

The scheduled principal payments for the next two years are as follows:

2023 $ 426,000

2024 16,240

Subtotal 442,240

Plus accrued interest 16,878
$ 459,118

Note 13 - Due to NYC Department of Education and the New York State Education Department

The NYCDOE paid the School per pupil grant funds in six installments, based on estimates from the
School. At the end of each year, the NYCDOE reconciles the total amount paid against the full-time-
equivalent enrollment for the year and determines if an overpayment or underpayment has been
made. As of June 30, 2022, an underpayment totaling $339,109 had been made; an adjustment for
this amount will be reflected in the third payment from NYCDOE in FY 2023. Additionally, the New
York State Education Department informed the School during the year ended June 30, 2018, that
an error had been made in the allocation of Title 1l funds available to districts throughout the State.
As a result, $788,840 was received by the School in excess of the State's recalculated grant
allocation. During the year ended June 30, 2022, $157,768 was repaid and the balance of $157,768
will be repaid through an annual reduction in the grant allocation of $157,768 in the next year.

Note 14 - Contributed nonfinancial assets

For the year ended June 30, 2022, contributed nonfinancial assets recognized within the statement
of activities included:

2022
Revenue Utilization in Donor
Recognized  Programs/Activities Restrictions Valuation Techniques and Inputs
Educational software ~ $ 360,211  Regular education None Donor's purchase cost
Books $ 164,469  Regular education None Donor's purchase cost
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

Note 15 - Operating leases

The School leases office equipment under noncancelable operating lease agreements expiring
through May. The future minimum payments are as follows:

2023 $ 982,951
2024 778,587
2025 522,278
2026 414,806
2027 252,292

$ 2,950,914

The lease expense for the year ended June 30, 2022, was $1,314,732.

The School entered into leases for properties with three limited liability companies wholly owned by
AF. The leases expire through June 30, 2052. The School cannot sublease the premises without
written consent from the Overlandlord and Sublandlord. Additional rent is due in accordance with
the lease agreements. The lease expense for the year ended June 30, 2022 was $2,642,976. The
future minimum payments are as follows:

2023 $ 4,793,041
2024 2,560,938
2025 2,483,915
2026 2,543,811
2027 2,605,160
Thereafter 90,533,659

$ 105,520,524

The lease with AF Brooklyn HS4, LLC expires July 30, 2024 and has a one-year extension option.
The lease with AF Queens ES1, LLC expires on July 31, 2027 and has a three-year extension
option. The School has guaranteed the AF Queens ES, LLC lease. The agreement with Glenmore
Avenue, LLC allows the lease to be extended for a total of 49 years if the Overlease is extended
and requires the School to achieve certain financial covenants upon occupancy of the premises.
Occupancy did not occur during the year ended June 30, 2022.

Note 16 - Pension plan

Effective September 1, 2006, the School adopted a 403(b) profit sharing plan (the "Plan") which
covers most of the employees. The Plan is a defined contribution plan. Employees are eligible to
enroll in the Plan upon employment. Those employees who have completed at least one full year of
service are also eligible for employer contributions. The Plan provides for the School to contribute
up to 4% of an employee's salary, up to a maximum match of $2,500 per year, per employee. The
School contribution is not vested until the employee's third year, when he or she become fully
vested. For the year ended June 30, 2022, pension expense for the School was approximately
$1,342,000, which is included in retirement in the accompanying statement of functional expenses.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

Note 17 - Risk management

The School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefts of, damage to and destruction
of assets; actions by employees and parents; and natural disasters. The School maintains
commercial insurance to protect itself from these risks.

The School entered into contractual relationships with certain governmental funding sources. The
governmental agencies may request return of funds as a result of noncompliance by the School, as
well as additional funds for the use of facilities. The accompanying financial statements make no
provision for the possible disallowance or refund because management does not believe that there
are any liabilities to be recorded.

Note 18 - Contingencies

In early 2020, an outbreak of a novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) emerged globally. As a
result, events have occurred including mandates from federal, state and local authorities leading to
an overall decline in economic activity. The spread of this virus has caused business disruption
domestically in the United States, the area in which the School primarily operates. While the
disruption is currently expected to be temporary, there is considerable uncertainty around the
duration of this disruption. Therefore, while the School understands this matter may negatively
impact the School's financial condition, results of operations, or cash flows, the extent of the
financial impact and duration cannot be reasonably estimated at this time.

Note 19 - Conditional contribution

AF received a conditional grant commencing April 2020 for expansion and minor repairs, of which
they have allocated $4,629,142 to the School. This grant is expected to cover periods through
March 2025. Donor conditions specify that amounts must be spent on expenditures relevant to
approved grant purpose. Since this grant represents a conditional promise to give, amounts will not
be recognized as contribution revenue until donor conditions are met. For the year ended June 30,
2022, $1,018,657 was recorded as revenue related to this grant. The remaining conditional promise
to give at June 30, 2022 was $3,610,433.

During the year ended June 30, 2021, the School received conditional ESSER grants of
$46,311,444. These grants are expected to cover periods through September 2023. Donor
conditions specify that amounts must be spent on expenditures relevant to the approved grant
purpose. Since these grants represent a conditional promise to give, amounts will not be
recognized as contribution revenue until donor conditions are met. Contribution revenue of
$8,079,619 was recorded during the year ended June 30, 2022 related to this grant. The remaining
conditional promise to give at June 30, 2022 was $36,217,830.
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Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Trustees
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

We have audited in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Achievement First
Brooklyn Charter Schools, which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2022, and
the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements and have issued our report
thereon dated October 31, 2022.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Achievement First
Brooklyn Charter Schools' internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for
designing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' internal
control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools’
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Hartford, Connecticut
October 31, 2022
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Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
and Report on Internal Control over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

To the Board of Trustees
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' compliance with the types of compliance
requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct
and material effect on each of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' major federal programs for
the year ended June 30, 2022. Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' major federal programs
are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs.

In our opinion, Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools complied, in all material respects, with the
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its
major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022.

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAS); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing
Standards); and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.

We are required to be independent of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools and to meet our
other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion on compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' compliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above.

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of
laws, statutes, regulations, rules and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' federal programs.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an
opinion on Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' compliance based on our audit. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform
Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material
noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user of the report on compliance about Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools'
compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform
Guidance, we:

o Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools'
compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

e Obtain an understanding of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' internal control over
compliance relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the
Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no
such opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in
internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed an instance of noncompliance which is required to be
reported in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and which is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2022-001. Our opinion on each major federal
program is not modified with respect to this matter. Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor
to perform limited procedures on Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' response to the
noncompliance findings identified in our audit described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs. Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' response was not subjected to the
other auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion
on the response.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies in internal control over compliance and therefore, material weaknesses or significant
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deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we did
identify certain deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be significant
deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement
of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance. We consider the deficiency in internal control over
compliance described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2022-
001, to be a significant deficiency.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. Government Auditing Standards
requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools'
response to the internal control over compliance findings identified in our audit described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools'
response was not subjected to the other auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Hartford, Connecticut
October 31, 2022
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Federal grantor/pass-through
grantor/program or cluster title

Federal
CFDA
number

Year Ended June 30, 2022

Pass-through
entity
identifying
number

Passed
through to
subrecipients

Total federal
expenditures

U.S. Department of Education
Passed through New York State
Education Department

Title | Grants to Local
Educational Agencies (LEAS)

Supporting Effective
Instruction State Grants

English Language
Acquisition State Grants

Student Support and
Academic Enrichment Program

Special Education Cluster (IDEA)
Special Education grants to
States (IDEA, Part B) - Total
Special Education
Cluster (IDEA)

84.010

84.367

84.365

84.424

84.027

38

0021-22-4304
0021-22-4308
0021-22-4324
0021-22-4326
0021-22-4375
0021-22-4555
0021-22-4940
0021-22-5000
0021-22-5085
0021-22-5265
0021-22-5690

0147-22-4304
0147-22-4308
0147-22-4324
0147-22-4326
0147-22-4375
0147-22-4555
0147-22-4940
0147-22-5000
0147-22-5085
0147-22-5265
0147-22-5690

0293-22-4324

0204-22-4555
0204-22-4940
0204-22-4375
0204-22-4325
0204-22-4304
0204-22-4308
0204-22-4326
0204-22-5000
0204-22-5085
0204-22-5265

Not applicable

$

3,339,715

618,460

74,192

255,134

1,314,701



Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Federal
CFDA
number

Federal grantor/pass-through
grantor/program or cluster title

Pass-through
entity
identifying
number

Passed
through to
subrecipients

Total federal
expenditures

Education Stabilization Fund under
the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and
Economic Security Act:
COVID-19 - Elementary and

Secondary School Emergency
Relief Fund 84.425D

Passed through Achievement First, Inc.
Charter Schools 84.282

Total U.S. Department of Education

U.S. Department of Agriculture
Passed through New York State
Education Department
Child Nutrition Cluster
National School Lunch
Program (NSLP) 10.555
COVID-19 - National School Lunch
Program (NSLP) 10.555
Total Child Nutrition Cluster

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards

39

5890-22-4555
5890-22-4940
5890-22-4375
5890-22-4325
5890-22-4304
5890-22-4308
5890-22-4326
5890-22-5000
5890-22-5085
5890-22-5265

Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

8,079,619

1,018,657

14,700,478

3,100,506

269,707

3,370,213

©“

18,070,691




Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
June 30, 2022

Note 1 - Basis of presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the "Schedule") includes the
federal award activity of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools (the "School") under programs
of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2022. The information in this Schedule is
presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards ("Uniform Guidance"). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the
operations of the School, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in
net assets, or cash flows of the School.

Note 2 - Summary of significant accounting policies
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance,
wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

Note 3 - Indirect cost rate

The School has not elected to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under the
Uniform Guidance.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2022

I.  Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements:

Type of report the auditor issued on whether the
financial statements audited were prepared in
accordance with GAAP: Unmodified opinion

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes X none reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? yes X no

Federal Awards:

Internal control over major federal programs:

Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? X yes none reported

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
major federal programs: Unmodified opinion

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with 2 CFR Section
200.516(a)? X yes no

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster

84.010 Title | Grants to Local Educational
Agencies (LEAS)

84.282 Charter Schools

Education Stabilization Fund under the
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic
84.425D Security Act:
COVID-19 - Elementary and Secondary
School Emergency Relief Fund

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A

and type B programs: $750,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes no
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Findings - Financial Statement Audit
None
Findings and Questioned Costs - Major Federal Award Programs Audit
Finding No. 2022-001 — Title | Grants to Local Educational Agencies (LEAs) — CFDA #84.010
Criteria
The School must report graduation data. To remove a student from the data, the School must
confirm, in writing, that the student transferred out, emigrated to another country, transferred to a
prison or juvenile facility, or is deceased.
Condition
During the year ended June 30, 2022, the School had insufficient support for the removal of
students from the school. Additionally, the School did not follow their approval process for
withdrawals.
Questioned Costs
None
Context
The School did not have written documentation for the removal of six students out of a sample of 25
students. In addition, six of the remaining 19 withdrawal forms did not have two approvals in
accordance with school policies.

Cause

Withdrawal forms with two signatures were not on file due to not being able to get a response from
with a parent, an AF team member, or both.

Effect
As a result, the School's reported graduation data may not be accurate.
Identification as a Repeat Finding

No
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Recommendation
The School should have written documentation for each student's removal from the school to

ensure they are in compliance with the requirements for the grant. The School should also review
their approval policies with staff and include a review process to ensure the policy is followed.

Reporting Views of Responsible Officials

We agree with the finding and will develop procedures to address the finding.
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Transmittal Form
Annual Financial Statement Audit Report
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools

Charter School Name:

Achievement First Legacy Charter School

Audit Period:

2021-22

Prior Period:

2020-21

Report Due Date:

Tuesday, November 1, 2022

School Fiscal Contact Name:

Jennifer Rhoads

School Fiscal Contact Email:

School Fiscal Contact Phone:

School Audit Firm Name:

CohnReznick LLP

School Audit Contact Name:

Kimberly Nardone

School Audit Contact Email:

School Audit Contact Phone:

SUNY CHARTER SCHOOLS INSTITUTE - Reporting Requirements:

Online Portal:

Required 8 Items:
1) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes;
2) Excel template file with appropriate sheets completed: Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional

Expenses worksheets; and

https://my.epicenternow.org/

3) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.

a)
5)
6)
7)

8

~

And, if applicable:

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are not included.
Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend federal funds in excess of the

Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the

management letter response will be submitted by the following date (should be no later

than 30 days from the submission of the report); etc. If not applicable enter "N/A."

If not included , state the reason(s) below. Or, if not applicable fill in "N/A"):

Management Letter

Management Letter Response

Form 990; or Extension Form 8868

Federal Single Audit/ Uniform Guidance
in 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F

Corrective Action Plan




ACHIEVEMENT FIRST LEGACY CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Financial Position
as of June 30, 2022

ASSETS 2021-22

2020-21

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents S
Grants and contracts receivable
Accounts receivables
Prepaid expenses
Contributions and other receivables

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net

OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $
Accrued payroll and benefits
Deferred Revenue
Current maturities of long-term debt
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable
Other

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Deferred Rent
All other long-term debt and notes payable, net current maturities

TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Without Donor Restrictions
With Donor Ristrictions

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET
ASSETS

CK - Should be zero



ACHIEVEMENT FIRST LEGACY CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Activities

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT

Public School District
Resident Student Enrollment
Students with disabilities
Grants and Contracts
State and local
Federal - Title and IDEA
Federal - Other
Other
NYC DoE Rental Assistance

Food Service/Child Nutrition Program
TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT

EXPENSES
Program Services
Regular Education
Special Education
Other Programs
Total Program Services
Management and general
Fundraising

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE
Contributions
Foundations
Individuals
Corporations
Fundraising
Interest income
Miscellaneous income
Net assets released from restriction

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE

NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR
PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS END OF YEAR

as of June 30, 2022
2021-22 2020-21
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total Total
S 1,511,328 S S 1,511,328
63,671 63,671
2,386 2,386
522,600 522,600
34,780 34,780
453,398 453,398
2,588,163 2,588,163
S 3,302,111 S S 3,302,111
735,185 735,185
4,037,296 4,037,296
4,037,296 4,037,296
(1,449,133) (1,449,133)
S -85 S -
35,476 35,476
35,476 35,476
(1,413,657) (1,413,657)
S (1,413,657) S S (1,413,657)




ACHIEVEMENT FIRST LEGACY CHARTER SCHOOL

Statement of Cash Flows

as of June 30, 2022

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Revenues from School Districts
Accounts Receivable
Due from School Districts
Depreciation
Grants Receivable
Due from NYS
Grant revenues
Prepaid Expenses
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Accrued Liabilities
Contributions and fund-raising activities
Miscellaneous sources
Deferred Revenue
Interest payments
Other
Other

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of equipment
Other
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on long-term debt
Other
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at beginning of year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

2021-22

2020-21

W




967°LE0Y S G8T'ses S S8T'SEL S S TITT'C0EE S - S SS9'L6E S 9SY'v06'C sasuadxy [e3oL
0€0'9T LET'T LET'T €68'€T = vL9'T 6TC'CT 43HIO
¥68'60T 6L6'TC 6.6'TC S16°L8 S ¥65'0T T2e'LL uonepaldag
[44ga)t LLY'9E LLY'9E Sv0'9CT - 68T'GT 9G8'0TT asuadx3 29140
0v669¢ - - 0v6'69C - 82G'2€ 2'Lee S9IIAIDS JUBPNIS
69T'ET - - 69T°€T S 18S'T 28S'TT 90IAI3S pooy
788°€6T TL0T 2L 018761 - ETT'EC 169'89T ASojouyda]
S8Y'6E - - S8v'6E S 85y L2L've JuaWHNIRY / Bulidyien
TLT0€ 80TC 80T'2 €90°8¢ S z8e'e 189'v¢ juawdo|anaq y4eis
Y0T'SYT 688°ce 688'ce STTTIT S TOV'ET ¥18'L6 sgulysiuing / Juawdinb3
687991 - - 681991 s 290'02 12v'9vT sletd1eAl / saljddng
129 ST SYT 9Ly s LS 6TV SalH|IN
66001 6SET 6GE'C ovL'L o €6 1089 aoueInsu|
YITCELT LSLL8T 16.'182 LSEVY6 S S6L'ETT 295'0¢€8 2oueuajulelA 3 sdieday
- - - - - - - 153431u] dueulq Aljioe4 / asea] /1uay pue] pue 3ulp|ing
LTE'ET T¢T°8 12T'8 90T's - 902's - S$92IAJS 3Ul|NSUO) / |BUOISS3)0Ud / paseydind Jayi0
CETL CET'L CET'L - = - - $32IAI3S HPNY / Suiunodny
- - - - o 92IAJDS |e3a7
9TT’L9T T9E€T T9E'ET GS8'EST o 09.'Se 560822 s294 Auedwo) juswadeuel
9699 95T ¥95'T CET’S S 819 vIS'y JUBWaIIRY
€05°98T LSS'EY L8S'eYy Y6 TrT S See'LT TeL'set saxe] ||oJAed @ syjauag d3ulld
206°99T°T LT5TLe LT85Tt GLE'V68 - €LL'L0T 20998 00°€T 3je1S pue saliejes [e10]
- - - - - - - = |2UUO0SJad |BUOIIONJIISU|-UON
SLE'V68 - - GLE'V68 s €12'20T 209'98. 006 |2UU0s.Iad |euoidNIISU|
1TS8TLT LTS'TLT £TSTLT - - - - 00'v |3UU0SIDd 44BIS dAIIRIISIUILPY

S S S S $ S S $1S07) SIIIAIDS [2UUOSID]

|eiol |e1ol |edauan mc_w_m‘_._uczu |e1ol uonesnp3 JayiQ uoieanp3 _m_uwam uoneonp3 SUONISOd JO “ON
pue juswaseuep Jengay
$321AJ3S Suinioddng $92IAJI9S Weudold
12-020¢ 2e-1202
220T ‘0€ dunr jo se

sasuadx3 |euoildung Jo Juswajels
TOOHJS H3LH4VHI ADVO31 1SHId LNINIAIIHOV




(2) 186png renuuy £202-2202 €T Jo € abed

zz-120¢ :lea) dlwapedy Joud
€¢-ceoe :1ea) diwapedy Juain)
aold3d 14043y

:auoyd 3ejuo)
:Jlew 30e3U0)
1UBIUNOJJY JOIUBS 13311 3BIUO)

uayo) ealssaf :3weN joejuo)
NOILVYINHO4NI 1DVINOD

|00Y2S Ja1iey) Aoe8a 15414 JUBWBASIYDY _ aweN _
TO0HDS

jooyas Jariey) Adedaq 1s414 JUSWILARIYIY

A1V1dINIAL L1HOdIY A1H3LYVND B 135AN9 TVNNNV




(2) 196png [enuuy £202-2202

€T J0 ¥ abed
& (3s1] umop-dodp wiouy 393]35) 10143510 AYVANOI3IS
0LT 0LT 0LT 0LT 301440 SHOT13INVHD AN 113510 AYVINIYd
juawjjouy juawjjouy juawjjouy juawjjouy juawijjosuy juawijjosuy juawjjoduzy juswijosul juswijosuy juswijosuy juswijosuy juswijosuy juswyjoug (S)aWvVN 1o141s1a YIHLO/AYVINING
|en1oy |en1oy |en1oy |en1oy pa123png pa123png pa123png pa123png pa123png pa123png pa128png pa128png [eniy
pasinay jeuiSuQ Ppasinay |leuiSuQ pasinay le pasinay JeuiduQ
7 YILYVND | € ¥ILYYND | ZHILYYND | T ¥ILYYND ¥ ¥3L¥VNOD € ¥114YND T ¥314YND T ¥3L4YND zz-120t
¥3LYVYND A9 LINIWTIONNI TVNLOV YILYVND A9 LNIWTIONN] HV3A ¥OIYd
135ang IVNNNY
7 puD € ‘7 sqp3 Uo pajajdwiod aq Jsnw
(s)43340nb pa323ffp 3y3 Jof suwinjod 326pnq , GISINIY, 3413U3 3Y3 ‘appW FYYy SUOISING1 32Bpnq J| INVIE ATILITNOD
(s)uwnjo) ,@3SINFY, 243 2Ap3| [p3WIgns Al1arionb fo aw ay) 10 suolsinaJ 326png ON 240 24243 f| :3LONx
0 0 0 0 0 0LT 0 0LT 0 0 0LT 0 :037104N3 SLNIANLS 40 YISNNN
0 0 0 0 0 T 0 T 0 0 T 0 :03T104N3 SLJ1¥1S1A TOOHDS 0 ¥IFANN
|lendy |len1dy |lendy |lendy pasinay [EOTEDTS) pasinay [EOTEDTS) pasinay pasinay [EOTEDTS)
¥ ¥3LYVND | € ¥3LYVND | Z¥314vND | T ¥3L4vND ¥ ¥3L¥VNO € ¥3L¥VND 7 4318VN0 T 431¥VNO N1V
LNINTI0¥N3/SLOIYLSIA TVLO0L ILYVND A9 LNIWTIO¥NI/SIOI¥1SIA TVLOL HV3A ¥OIYd
ATHILHVND VNIV 1390aNn8 TYNNNY

1oiyisia

IN3INTIOUN]

0LT = INJINTIOUNT ._<._.O._._

1NITI0YN3 d3139aN8 TVILIN

saavuo|

S3AVY5 A9 LNIINTIOUN3I

€¢-720¢

TOOHIS YILYVHI ADVD3IT LSHId LNJNFAIIHOV



(£) 196png fenuuy £202-z202 €T Jo g abed
JuawWijoiuz JuawWijoiul JuawWijosuz JuawWijosuz BUET[IVE] JuawWijoJul JuawWijoJul JudwWijoJu3 RUETIIIVE] JuawWijosul JuawWijoJu3 JuawWijosu3 Juawijosul (S)aNVN Lo1¥1SIa YIHLO/AYVININD
|enioy |en1oy |enioy |en1oy pa198png pa198png pa198png pa198png pa198png pa198png pa198png pa128png |lenjoy
pasinay |euiSlQ pasinay |euiSlio pasinay |euiSlo pasinay |euislio
¥ HILYVND | € YILHVND | ZHILYVYND | T ¥ILHVND ¥ ¥314VND € ¥314VND 2y¥3L4vND T ¥314VND °T-120C
H31LYVYND A9 LNIWTIOHUNI TVNLOV Y¥3L4VND A9 LINIWTIOUNT YVIA ¥OIYd

135ang TVANNY




(1) 19Bpng [enuuy £202-2202 €1 40 9 abed

| [ o0 00 00 oo ] 00 05 00 05 00 05z 00 ose | [ oo ] 314 3DIA¥3S TINNOSYId V.01
00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 IYNOLLONYLSNI-NON 1101
IS
Raninoss
uelposny
Uerieiqn
SsinN
NPy lenoy ey ey pasinoy () pasinaY 1eui3io posinaY 1euislio Pasinay 1euisto WNOY
) €0 70 O 721202
suondwnssy jo uondidsag 314 031390N8 IVNNNY | uvaauond | 314 TANNOSH3d IVNOLLONYLSNI-NON
00 00 00 00 00 06T 00 061 00 0’61 00 061 00 TYNOLLONYLSNI V101
00 00 00 00 1340
0T 0C 0C 0T 510[25UN0) 13 SIsIdesay L

00 00 00 00

BEEIRS]
0 0z 0T 0C SuelsIssy BulpeaL
SIayoea] 23mnsans
Q3dS - slaypeal
0'ST Jendoy - slayoeal
[ NIV

0'sT
|enpy |endy |enpy |enpy pasinoy |euisl0 pasinoy

pasinoy

) B ) ) 2120z
duwinssy Jo uondiasaq | uvaruond | 314 TANNOSY3d TYNOLLINYLSNI
00 00 00 00 00 09 00 09 00 09 00 09 00 33VLS IALLVYLSININGY TV10L
07 0C 0z 0 1383 SANENSIUIIpY
0T 0T 0T 0T T58eUE\ Ssaulsng / Uonessdo
S5UEUL J0 101311 / 030
07 07 0z 0z SI1072UIPI00) 7§ SI0PBII] 'SUead
USWISBEUEIN [eUOHINISU]
0T 0T Juswageuel aAlNlaX3
lenpy lenpy leny lenpy pasinay 1euislo pasinoy pasinay 1euislo WALV
¥0 B 70 &) 721202
suodwinssy jo uodisaa 314 ATILYYND VNIV 314 43139aN8 WNNNY | uvarvond | 314 1INNOSY3d JALLVHLSININGY
“Sjona] 319 [UU0SIad 1] Spoull 5 PUD € Z 5401 U0 EFEIIG) b pa1551Jb 543 10] SUUINj0> 195pNG , G3SIATY, 21303 341 ZPoW 3gv SUCSIAa1 15Bpng Ji 5133, 5nq, 343 U]
bujag aip 1oy} suondwnssp 41 3103S :ILON« _ _ “Induj aq pjnoys 314 |32 3y} 4a)ionb Y03 :ILONx _ 7 INVIE ATILITINOD (S)uwnjod ,3SINTY, 3Y3 2AD3] [DIIGNS A112340Nb JO dWiI} 2Y3 30 SUOISINGI 39BPNG ON 210 313Y3 f| :ILONx suoisod 314 Jo Jaquinu 3y} 423u3 :JLONx

(,314,) LNIIVAIND3I JNIL TIN4 - NV1d ONIH4VLS

€z-teoe
TOOHIS Y3LYVHI ADV9O31 1SHId LNINIAIIHOV



(2)3abpng fenuuy £202-2202 - - B B B B ] ] . 4oun [00yas / 32135 pooy
- - - - - - E— N E— saes s
(000'sT) (000'sT) - 000°sT 000°sT - N - - 204 Aueduio Juawageueiy
- - - - - - lego1
s o - — — — o oy
SIIAYIS QALIVHINGD
(88e'ovb'z) |(s8EOrbT) | - [sseovv'e | sseovv's | - - 60019 |- [- 60019 |- [- 60019 |- - 60019 |- 00°sZ 51500 3JIAY3S 1INNOSHId VLOL
|lo6t'gse) [ (o6T'ese) | - 961'E8E 961'E8E - - 66L'56 - - 66L'56 B - 66L'56 - - 66L'56 - SLI43N38 ONY SIXVL TIOUAVd W1OL
ER— E— C— . . — — — o s
|ves'sze) |wee'sed) |- veL'see veL'8ee - - 1 - 1 - 1 sujpuag dakojdws3 / a3uny
(eev'vst)  |(evvsn | - uv'vst uv'vst - - 1 N B saxeL |loihed
SLI3N3E ONY SIXVL TI0¥AVd
(e612507) [ - wr'Ls0T | eer'esoT | - - 862%1s | - [ 86zvIs |- 1- 862%1s | - [ 86epis |- 00'sz 1500 3DIAY3S TINNOSYHIA W1018NS
(00r'2s) [(0oc'zs) - 00425 00425 - SLTEL - SLTE - SLTEL - SLTEL - YNOLLONYISNI-NON V101
lorzs)  |loocrzs) |- 0007s 0007S - - - - = 50
- : : : : . E— E— E— : s
- : i : : - E— E— E— : weposny
- - - - - - N E— E— - veesan
: : : : : : E— E— E— : oo
51500 TINNOSY3d TYNOLLINYLSNI-NON
(09v'8evT)_[(09v'BevT) | - 09v'8EV'T | 09V'BEV'T |- 0061 WNOLLONYLSNI VLOL
- - - - - - —— U0
|(esotsT)[(zeotsT) | - 69151 69181 - 007 s10j25un0) g sisidesay L
- - - - - - - PV
- - B B B - B siayoea) jenads
(ooo'z01) _|{o00'z01) | - 000201 000201 - 002 sweisissy Suieal
- = = - - - B siaypeal ansans
- - - - - - - Q3ds - siayoeal
(89£v8T'T) | - 89LVBTT | 8LVBTT | - 00'st Je|n3ay - siaydeal
51502 TINNOSY3d TYNOLLONYLSNI
(ze0'995)  [(ze0'99s) |- 260995 260995 - 009 44VLS IALVHISININGY W1OL
(zeo'9er) | (zegoen) | - 69971 | 2699CT - T JeIS AnEASIUIWPY
(v8v'ror)  |(vsv'ron) | - ¥85'T0T ¥8Y'10T - 00T JaBeueq ssauisng / uoliesado
— = - - = - B 3ueuLY Jo 1012110 / 049
|(oo0'98T) |(000'98T) | - 000'98T 000'98T - 00T SI0euIpI00) 1 510123110 ‘sueaq
- - - - - B - JuawaFeUBI [euORINASUI
|fos8TsT) | (9s8'TST) | - 958'TST 958'TST B 00T wawaBeUR 2ANNKXI
suonisod
Jo-on By 5150 1INNOSY3d 4V15 IALLVUISININGY
S35N3dX3
259°0SY | TS9'E0ST | - | Ts9'e0sy | TS9'E0STY | - - ET6STTT | - - ET6STTT | - - ETESITT | - - ET6'STTT | - 3NNIA3Y 101
25805 25805 - 25805 25805 - €17t €171 €17t €17 SIDUNOS YIHLO PUE TYDOT NOY4 INNIATY TVLOL
- - - - - - E— E— E— 1008 o
- - - - - - E— E— E— (50 oy st 315 poos
- - - - - - E— E— E— swoou s
: : - - - - R R E— s vo e
25805 25805 - 25805 25805 - - N - WaWRSINGUIRY 213
: : - : : - R E— R usespuns
- - - : : - N N R suoneuog pue o103
INNIAIY ¥IHLO PUe IO
vov'80s | vov’sos | - vOY'805 v0Y'805 - - - - SIDUNOS TV¥3A3S INOY4 INNIATY TVLOL
bOV'ESE bOV'ESE - YOV'ESE YOV'ESE - - - - 4H0
0000ST 0000ST - 0000ST 0000ST - - 1 - 1 N uoneluawaldw g Bujuue|d (dsD) Weisoid [00YIS 1Ry
sein
- - - - - - ] ] ] (4um 9914) 23135 PO 100US
000°s 000s - 000's 000's - - - - 12430 - Buipuny AL
- - - - - - 1211
ONIGNN4 TvY3q34 WO¥ 3NNIAZY
96EVVEE | 96EVEE | - 96EVYE'E | 96EVUEE | - - 660985 | - - 660985 | - - 660985 | - - 660986 - SIDUNOS ILVLS WOWA INNIATY TVIOL
B B B B B B B - - 120
w609t | 260918 | - 260918 260918 a2uBISISSY [£1U2Y 300 AN
- - - - - - - - - U0
- - - - - - - - - 10 PUE 4iNOA J ana
- - - - - - - - - sninwns
swein
|v88TEL | vRgTEr - vBgTET vBgTEL - - - - anuanay uoneaNp3 errads
- - - - . . ‘ » . (8urpung dng
ozv'oesT | 0ev'9e6T | - ozv'oesT | 0zv'9eeT | - - sovers |- - sovers |- - sovers |- - sov'svL - 9e9'cT 1od 3513ny Pa1uBIOM) FnUADY 1N 34 LOL
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - F (BAY paIyBIaM ) 51151 100U YIHLO TV
0Tv'9667 | 0zv'9667 | - 0TV'9667 | 02v'966 | - - sovev. |- - sovevs | - - sovev. |- - SOT6vL 92911 31440 SHOTIINVHI IAN
ey [1dng 12 anuanay idng s
ee-zeo SIDUNOS ALVLS NOY4 SINNIAIY
INNIAZY
198png 198png duenep 128png 128png 2duenep 198png 198png @duenep 13png 199png duenep 199png 193png duenep 199png 13png Idng
SNOILJINNSSY 40 NOILI¥ISIa |Ad 's1 398N Ad sn 323png. pasinay feusiio oSNy feuislio posNRY  JewiBlio posinay posIAGY eSO | J3d anuanay
pasnay | jeuisuo w0
IINVIIVA deaj eroL 0€/9 - T/v - 421180 Wy TE/€- 1/1 - 431N pig TE/ZT - 1/01 - 433eND puz. 0€/6 - T/L - 4211enD 35T [en1y Jeaj Joud
- - ozt - - ozt - - ozt - - ozt - uaWjoIu3 uaPNIS [eN1Y)
(voz'ves)  |(vor'ves) |- (voz'ves)  (voL'ves) - - (o9'807) | - - (o9'807) | - - (o9'807) | - - (929°802) - awodul 1aN|
(ose‘gee’s) |(9se'see’s) | - OSE'BEE'S  9SE'BEE'S | - - 68SVEET | - - 68SVEET | - - 68SVEET | - - 68SVEET | - sasuadi3 |ejoy |
59'0sy | 259805 | - 59505y zs9'g0sy |- - ere'serT | - - ere'serT | - - ere'serT | - - ere'serT |- anuanay [eoy
€2-720T €2-720T
ueld Sunesado /123png ueld Sunesado /393png
TOO0HDS ¥3LYVHI ADVDIT LSHId ININIAIIHOV TOOHIS YILYVHI AJVOIT 1S¥Id L OV




(2)196png fenuuy £202-2202

€T 108 abed
- [- [Tss - - [Tss = B [Tse = - [Tse B 1dnd ¥3d SISNdX3|
- I= 2D = - 2D = I= | Ezs = - | Ezs9 = T1dNd ¥3d INIATY,
- - ozt - - ot - - ot - - ot - INIWTIONNE V101
- - - - - - - - - - - - - (8ny paryBiam ) 21351 100425 ¥IHLO TV
- - ot - - ot - - ot - - ot - 301340 SHOTTIINVHI AN
- - 1 - T - - T - - T - 119143510 40 13GUINN
45214U3 2A0GY OL PAHUI] 24V SIILISI 00435, - ININTIOUNT
(voc'ves) | (voc'ves) | - [ozves) | (vor'ves) - - |(oz9'807) |- - |(oz9'807) |- - |(oz9'807) |- - |(oz9%807) |- JNOINI L3N
(ose'see’s)  (9se'BEE’s) - 9sE'BEE'Ss  9sesEE’s - - GBSVEET - - GBSVEET - - GBSVEET - - 6BSVEET - SISNI4X3 TVL0L,
- [- - [ ] [ ] [ ] N3 Q33430
- [ - [ . [ AINFONILNOD / 61-IN0>
- [ - N - - NOLLYZILYOY '8 NOLLYID34d3a
(oT226v'T) |(9TL 26T | - STLZ6YT | 9TLTEYT | - - 3INVNILNIVIA 8 NOLLYY3O ALIIDY4 WLOL
(000'08) |(oo0'08) | - 00008 00008 - Aunoas
(000'%01) _|(000°%01) | - 000501 000501 - ainyuing / uawidinb3
(ooovs) |(ooo'ws) |- 000'%S 000'%S - aueuBUE 8 Sieday
- SL6WYIT | 9L6VVIT |- 1521230 a2u2uL Aayoey / asea /uay puer pue B
(osv'96) | - 081'96 08196 - feyionuer
(ooz'er)  |loszen) |- o09z'ET 09z'ET - 2ueinsul
FONYNILNIVIA '8 NOLLVYH34O ALNIDVA
(0zsv9eT)_[(0z5'w9eT) | - 07S9ET | 02SWOET | - - SNOLLYY3dO T00HOS W1OL
ooz |(bsozd |- ¥90Te v90zT - 120
- - - - - - Buisiespuny
- - - - - - (pes) janesr
- - - - - - 42N / S[ealN 00435
(vor's) (vor's) - voL's vor's - Bunayien /1uawINI2Y 1UPMS
fooozt)  |(ooozt) |- 000ZE o000zt - wawnniaY jeis
lovzoy)  |(ovzor) |- ovz'oy ovz'oy - suawdojanag yes
(ooo's0t) _|(000'601) | - 000601 000601 - asuacha 220
(v8eTse)  |(veeTse) | - VBETSE VBETSE - 19410 - SIS UIPMS.
- - - - - - (1apms) uoneyiodsues |
(96.'8) (96.'8) - 9%6L'8 96L'8 - sduL piatg
8 B B - - - uaWssassy § FunsaL 1UpMS
(zer'evs) |(zer'evs) | - T6TErs T6TErs - Agojouyoay
(820T1)  |(820TD) |- 820TT 820TT - auoydajal
(orsv9)  |(orsw9) |- 959 959 - aanyuing / uawdinb3
(ovzee) — |love'es) |- ovL'eL ovL'eL - 2410 sjeuely 7 sayddng
(oov'ee) |(oov'ee) | - 00v'€6 00'€6 - SHOOPHOM / $$00qIXaL
- - - - - - Sjeuateiy g sayddns p3 feads
(o6€Te) |(96€TE) | - 96ETE 96ETE - sieuaie g sanddns Buiysea) / wioossseld
- - - - - - sasuadx3 pieog
SNOILY¥3d0 T00H2S
(cec'oy)  [(eec'or) |- Loy zELor - - £81°01 - - 8101 - - 8101 - - £8T01 - SIDIA¥IS GILOVHINGD WIOL
@sct | {escn) - e - - - - 3unInsuo) / [euoissajoid / PaseyIngd JaYno.
- - - - - - - - - ) saa1nsa5 JuRWRIL
- - - - - - - - - 221005 p3 feppads
(ze9's) (ze9'9) B =5 =) - - - - saapuss [losheq
128png 128png @dueen 98png 28png @dueep 128png 128png 2dueen 28png 198png @duepen 98png 128png @duenen 193png Iidng
SNOILJINNSSY 40 NOILI¥ISIa |Ad 's1 398N Ad sn 323png. pasinay feusiio oSNy feuislio posNRY  JewiBlio posnaY  JewiBlio leuBuo | J3d anuanay
pasinay | [ewsuo w0
IINVIIVA deaj eroL 0€/9-1/v - 121180 Wy TE/€- T/1 - 43uenD pig TE/ZT - 1/01 - 4331eND puz. 0€/6-T/L - 13ienD 35T Ieny Jeaj Jolid
- - ozt - - ozt - - ozt - - ozt - uBWI0Iu3 uaPNIS [eN1dY)
(voz'ves)  |(vor'ves) |- (voz'ves)  (voL'ves) - - (o9'807) | - - (o9'807) | - - (o9'807) | - - (929°802) - awodu) 12N
(ose‘gee’s) |(9se'see’s) | - OSE'BEE'S  9SE'BEE'S | - - 68SVEET | - - 68SVEET | - - 68SVEET | - - 68SVEET |- sasuadi3 |ejoy |
59'0sy | 259805 | - 59505y zs9'g0sy |- - ere'serT | - - ere'serT | - - ere'serT | - - ere'serT |- anuanay [e10y
€2-720T €2-720T
ueld Sunesado /123png ueld Sunesado /393png

TOOHIS YILYVHI ADVOIT LSY¥I4 INFWIAIIHOV

TOOHIS YILYVHI AJVOIT 1S¥Id L v




(2)196png enuuy £202-2202

€406 8bed

[vor'ves)  (voL'bes)

[(ro'ves) — (vor'ves)

[tvoL'ves)

(820°

[lesezte)

[lo29'302)

[- (820’

[(zsecto)

lo9°802) - [- [-

[(voc'ves)  [(vor'ves)

(529802)

(529802)

(529802)

(5£9802)

TONVIVE HSVO ONIaN3|
2duejeg yses Buuuigag
INODNI LIN

SwaunsNlpy Mol4 yseD [e10y,

SaNIADY Budueul @301

2410

11P31D 4O BUI JO U € WOJ SP3RIVIJ PaIIRAX] PPY - 3jdwiexg
{mojaq suonduosap Ja3ua} SILLIAILIY ONIINYNIA
SANIANIY UALNSIAU] [R1OL

2410

juawdinb3 Ayada | 9
{mojaq suonduosap 4a3ua} SIILIAILIY INIWLSIANI
sanAndY Bunesado |ejoL

2410

uonepaidag yoeg ppy - ajdwex3
{mojaq suonduosap 4a3ua} SIILIAILIY ONILYYIAO

SINIWLSNIAY MOT4 HSYI|

SNOILAINNSSY 30 NOILdI¥OS3Ia

398png

pasinay

398png

Ad "sA123png|Ad "sn125png.

lewisuo

FINVINVA

Ssuepien

128png
pasinoy

198png
feudio

4ed4 (301

38png
feusio

Souenen  a8png

pasinoy

08/9- /v - 133enD iy

398png
posinay

198png
Jeusio

Ssuelien

/€ - T/1 - 1311enD pig

198png
posinoy

1a8png
Jeusio

S>uelien

TE/ZT - T/0T - 42uenD puz

198png
feuBio

198png
posinoy

S>uelien

0€/6 - T/ - 4214eND 35T

Iidng
a4 anuanoy
w0

|emoy Jeaj Joud

(VoL ves)
(9s€'8EE"S)
259'505y

(voL'ves)
(9se‘gee’s)
259'505y

(vor'ves)
95€'BEE’S
259'€05y

(vor'ves)
95€'BEE’S
259'€05y

- - ozt
(929'802)

- - 685'vEET
€16'21'T

- - ozt
(929'802)

- - 685'vEET
€16'21'T

- - ozt
(929'802)

- - 685'vEET
€16'521'T

- - ozt
(929'802)

- - 685'vEET
€16'521'T

udWI01u3 uFPMIS en1dY)
awooujoN
sasuadx3 fesoL

anuanay (3oL

€2-720T

ueyd Sunesado /1985png
TO0HIS ¥3LYVHD ADVDI1 LSHId INIWIAIHOY

€2-720T

uejq Sunesado /128png
00HOS ¥3LYVHI ADV31 1SYId INIWIAIIHIV




(2) 19bpng [enuuy €202-2202

€T 40 0T abed

0€/9 Jo sy TE/€ Jo sy TE/TT JO sV 0€/6 JO sy T7T-1202
_ 0 €D [49) TD | [ 1eapuoud |
€2-T20C
133HS IDNVIVE

S13SSV 1IN ANV S31LMigvil11viol

S13SSV 1IN 1viOolL
pa1o1lsad Ajuesodwa |

pa1oLsaun
S13SSV 1IN

S3lLNgavin viol

S913lANjEW 3Ua.INJ 13U 'I1gVAVd SILON PuUe 193d INYIL-DONO1

S3LLINIAVIT LNJYYND V1oL
JPY1I0
a|qeAed sa10N ‘spuog - 1g9Q WJa] 1oys
1g9p wJa1-8U0] JO S3IINIBW JUBIIND
anuaAly paJiaaqg
S}auaq pue ||oJAed panJody
sasuadxa panJdde pue d|qeAed sjunoddy
S3ILTIAVIT LNFHEND

S13SSV 1IN ANV S3lLinavii

S13SSvV 1v1iOol

S13SSV d3H1O

19U "INJNDIND3I ANV SNIA1INgG 'AL43d0¥d

S13SSV LN3¥dNd V1ol
$3|0BAI93J J2Y10 pUB SUOIINGIIIU0D)
sasuadx3 piedald
$3]qeAI9IJ SJUNOIDY
9|gBAI923J S10BJIUOD pUE SjUBID
Sju3d|eAINba yseod pue ysed
S13SSV LN3HdNd

S13ssv

*|o0Yyas Ja1Iey) HIIMYsng 15414 JUBWIAIIYIY
Joy 91ejdwa) ay3 uo pasajud aq pjnoys
(paulqwo)) sjooyas Jaxiey) uApjooag 15414 JUBWDAIYIY
:d10) p3 ay1 1oy e1EP 199YS dduUEjeg
31V1dNIL SIHL NO V.1Vva 133HS 3IDNV1VE 43LN3 LON Od

TOOHJS H31YVHI AJVH3I1 1SHId LINJINFATIHIOV



(2)196p0g enuuy £202-2202

TINVNILNIVIN '8 NOILYY34O ALV

66L'56

7 74

0ZSY9ET 025'v9E'T 0TS5'V9ET 02S'v9E'T OET'TYE 'SNOLLY¥3dO T00HDS 101
1907 90T 1907 90T 9 Jayio
- - - - Susiespuny
(yers) presL
- - - - U/ sjean ooups.
vor's w0l vor's wor's Sunaxien / Wawninaay Wapnis
0007T | 00072T 00077T | 000ZT WwawnaY Yeis
ovzoy 0vZ0v ovz'or ovz'or wawdoprag yeis
00°E0T | 000'€0T 00°€0T | 000'€0T
VBETSE | vRETSE VRETSE | vRETSE
A RETX ] Sl 96l
- - - - wawssassy 3 Bunsal wapmis
26T'EVS TEL'EYS 6T'EVS TOL'EPS. Agojouyay
80T | 8Z0TL 820TT | 820TT auoydajar
I T oLsvs | oS aumyuing /waidinby
ovL'LL ovL'LL ovLLL ovL'LL 13410 slepaie N B sayddns
00v'€6 | 00v'€6 00v'6 | 00v'€6 SI00QLOM / HOOqIXL
- - - - sieuaiei g sayddns p3 eads
96ETE | 96ETE 96ETE | 96ETE sleusiein g sayddng Suiydeal / wooisse)
- - - - sasuadaa pieog
SNOLLV4340 T00HDS
Terov | ZeLov Terov | ZeCov WIoL
TSI 3R TSI 34 Bupinsuo) / eueissajosq / paseuping 510
2€9'9 €99 €99 899
- - - - Ypum 00ups / 22125 poos
- - - - soowsas asiny
000'ST. 000°ST 000'ST, 000'ST 924 Auedwio) uawaseuepy
- - - - Iesa1
8YEL 8VEL SVEL SYEL upny / Buunony
SDINYIS GIOVHINDD
T [Sscor | sseonyz | sscovwc | sseowve |- [Zeoote [~ [zeoote [~ I- [ eoore [~ T [zeoote | ][ ] $1500 3DIAY3S TINNOS¥3A WIOL

SLI43N38 ONY SIKVL TIO¥AVd WLOL
Uoisuad / wawainay

S £ 71 S 71 = E— L
SLIINIE ANV SIXVL TIORAVG
I TSI ] BT |- = [wovzsT [ weriso |- = I Ve |- Tastvis |- T Teezsts |- 5 [85791s 1 51500 TIAMIS TINNOSHIA TvIOLENS
00425 00£2S. - 00L'T5 00475 - - SLTET SLT'ET SLUET SLT'ET - IYNOLLONYLSNI-NON VLOL.
00L'2S 00L'TS. 00L'2S 00L'TS. SLTET SLTET WO
B = B B = Kapnzas.
uerp
weesan
asny
51503 TINNOSHIA TYNOLLINLLSNINON
09v'8EP'T 09V'BEV'T 09v'8EP'T 09¥'8EY'T ST9'6SE ST9'65€ ST9'65E ST9'65€ YNOLLONYLSNI Y101
- - - - - - - - 350
69'TST T69'TST 69'TST 769'TST si0ja5Un0) B Sisidesayl
- = B O s1ayea) Aljepads
000Z0T 00070T 000Z0T 000707 swels|ssy Buiyoea)
BIL VLT 89LVBT'T 89LVBT'T 89L'V8T'T 61967 261967 Jein3ay - s13yoea).
51503 TINNOSHIA TYNOLLINLSNI
2£0'995 TE0'995 2£0'995 T£0'995 34V1S IALLVYISININGY TVLOL
269'921 269'921 269'921 269'921 4835 AL lwpy
¥BY'TOT. v8Y'T0T ¥8Y'TOT. 8y T0T Jageueyy ssauisng / uonesado.
000'98T 0007981 000'98T. 000'98T
958°TST. 958'TST 958°TST. 958'TST
1509 aANOSKAA ivaS SNAVBLSINGY
sasNIOa!
Stosart Teresert Stosart = [eresert InNanEvioL]
(258°05) 75805 (258°05) 75805 $3D¥NOS HIHLO PUE T¥IOT WOY4 INNIAIY TVLOL
g - g - - Mo
- - - o0g w01
B - B B - (sfeaw wouy awo3ul) 321035 Po0y
= = = . - auioou) 535
= = - g - Swaunsanu vo sBuwes
swos [ zswos - Cswos | zsus wawssiquisy sies3
- - - - - Suisiespuny.
= - - I - suoneuoq pue suomnauIuo)
3INNINY HIHLO P D01
I I SIDUNOS IVH3A34 WO INNINY TWLOL
|- |- a0
I I- w0
1= |- o
aueip

(96€776'E)  96E7P6'E. 96ETV6'E

(z60°9T8) | 760918 760918

(v8g'TET) | vBBTET

(v88°TET

veETEL

(0ev'9667) | 02966

(029662}

025'966'C

Sz9'LT

025'9667

(02v'96677) | 02v'966C

SOTGvL

Sor6vL SOU6vL

SOTBvL

(4oum 3244) 310135 poo3 001ps
430 - Bupung 3L
19011
spaaN [epads v3al
ONIGNNA V43034 WO¥S IN3ATY
SIDUNOS 3LVIS WS INNIAZ WLOL
a0
PuersISSY 18109 300 94N
520
(1wawdojanag Aunuwiwiod pue Yo jo awsedaq) AIAQ
sninus
swein
anuanay uonenp3 fenacs
(8upuny [ing 13q 3esony palyBM) anuanaY [1dnd 22 WIOL
(0=1n03) 1005 HIHLO TIY

01440 SHOTHINVHD AN

anuandy 10ng 124
ezzz0r S39UNOS ALVLS WO SINNIATY
INN3AZY)
Adlenpy  (si2uenD A fenidy  ALIEPNG  AL-398png 98png (431senD. ALiddpng  AL-398png 28png [ [ dueen 328png Ienpy 2uepen 98png leny. @dueen 28png lenpy 2uepen 98png lendy.
A QUIMWODJ0ON  [eUBUO RSO [euBMO  WOMM)  Waum)  WaLn)  Waum)  uaun) oL waum waumy awauny
AR/ ALAd) [eMV Ad A A 98png sn sn 193png P232|dwi0) J231eNnD TVNLIV LSV U0 paseg
feniy fenoy feuiBio femdy fempy waum) 51 oS e pue [e101, WIWI01U3 ALON,,
0€/9- 1/p - 1211enD W3y Te/€- 1/1 - 198N pig TE/21 - 1/01 - s3uenD puz. 0€/6- T/¢ - 3914EnD 35T
- B - - - 733 [733 B g 733 [733
- vorves  (vorves) |- vor'ves  (vor'ves) |- - - (929'802) (09807 - (929'802) (929'802) awosuiian
- 9SE'BEE'S | 9SE'BEE'S 9SE'BEE'S | ISE'BEE'S - - 685'pEE'T 68svEET - 685'DEE'T 685VEE'T sasuadh eroL
- (zs9's05'y) | 259'05"Y (zs9's05'y) | z59'05"Y - - 6's2r'T 652t etz etz onuanay ey
z-2202 £2:2202
ued Supesado /198png ued Supesado /198png
100HDS Y3LHVH) ADVOI1 LS¥I4 INIWIAIIHOY AOVOT1 15H14




(2)196p0g enuuy £202-2202

“TI00HDS Y3LYVHD ADVO31 1SHId

T00HDS ¥ILUVHI ADVOI1 LSHId

£11021 oed
I - - - B - = = |wer - |- wer [~ [~ |wee - [~ |we - T1dnd w3d SsN3axa|
< B < - [ - [ €99 - Bz - - Ez0 - 20 - UdNd ¥3d 3NN3NTY)
- I - B - B - B ot - oT - - ox - ot B INIWTIONN3 101
B - B I B - - - I B - - - (0=1un03) 51211510 10045 ¥IHLOTIV
= = - - ot oct - - ot (743 - 3140 SHOTAINVHI IAN
. 4531123 210QY 0L PaAU 21y SLISIQ 00435, - INIWTIOUNT
- vorves | (vorves) |- - [vorves | (vocves) |- - I - o800 |- - B9800 |- - (o800 |- INOONI 13N
~ |oseees | osesees |- D osesEes | osewees |- - = - GsveeT |- - GesvEeT |- D sveeT |- - GesvEeT |- SasNIaXa TVLOL,
- - I - T I - - - I - - I I I ] N3 aawu3sIG
- - I - I I - - - I - - I I 1 JONIONILNOD / 61-01n0D
- - I - 1- - - - - - - - - = 1 NOILVZILYOWY B NOWLYDINda
- ST | 91LTerT |- - STTeYT | 91LToN'T - - - GvEE |- (A - vee |- - [ INVNIINIVA ' NOLLY30 ALNIDVA WLOL
- - - - - - - - - - - - - somn
- 00008 00008 |- - 00008 | 00008 = - o000z 000z - o000 000z fanoss
= 00001 | 000%01 |- - 00001 | 000°%01 I - 00092 0009z - 0005z 0009z aimyuing /waidinby
= 00075 00075 - 000 | 000'%S I - 005'ET o0s'sT - oos'Et 0s'ET adueusueN B Sieday
- 9EVYTT | oLEWYTT |- 96T | L6 I - [ vz9sz - vwz'ssz vvz98z 15939101 920eUL AYIDRS / 35231 / 102y PUET pue BUIPING
= 08v9% 08996 - - 0sv96 | 08v'96 I - (14473 oz'vz - oz otz euojuer
- - 09zt 09751 - - o9zt 097’51 - - - SteE - sie'e - ste'e - siee aueinsul
AdIenDY  (SPUEND AD[eNPY  ALISPng  AL-3%png  iBpng  (uend  ALI9BPng  AL-19%png  iaBpng  (ewend  fenpy | odwewen  199png ey ouenen  199png ey | ouepen  1gpng ey Suepen  1a9png ey
A GUTWWODIO'ON (eSO (eSO fewBuO  woum)  weum)  jwaumy waumy  aun) wauny wauny wauny wauny
AD[eNDY /AL Ad) [NV Ad sn sn 229png s sn 298png Pa33]dwo) J211enD VNLDY LSV1 uo paseg
feniy fenioy feuiBlio femy fempy wauny 51 uoms sis pue jeroL, I
ISAVNY swioL 0€/9- 1/p - 1211enD W3y TE/§- 1/1- souenD pig TE/21 - 1/01 - s2enD puz 08/6- /.- 39vienD 35
g g g 733 - g ot g 733 g (713 -
- vorves  (vor'ves) |- vor'ves  (vor'ves) |- - (99802 - - (09807 - (929'802) - (oc9'807) - awosuiian
- 9SEBEES | 9SEBEE'S |- 9SEBEES | 9SEBEE'S |- - - 6BSEET - eBSvEET - 6BSEET - eBSvEET - sasuadia je104]
- (zs9'c0s'y) | zs9'c0s'y | - - (zso'eos’y) | zs9'c0sy |- - - e16'szr't ez - - e16'szr't aeszrT - anuanay feioL
£2:2202 £2:2202
[ ued Supesado /198png ued Supesado /198png




(2) 186png renuuy £202-2202 €T Jo €T abed

0 404 A3131dINOJ 39 OL SA33IN AINO 9VL SIHL :3LON«

919 po1i0dal 9( 10U p|NOYS saJn3Ipuadxo
J0 S350 }1j2uaq d2A0|dw T *SIUBPNIS P3||0JUD JO
Jaquinu |e101 ay3 Aq papiAlp sainiipuadxa uonesisiujwpe
|eJauas Jaylo pue salie|es uollelisiulwpe |edauad
|e o wins ay3 :jidnd Jad sainpuadxa aAReIISIUIWPY 91N1e1S SAN Jad

:idnd Jad saunypuadxa

00°0$ aAIIRIISIUIWPY

€¢-ceoe
TOOHIS Y3LYVHI ADVDHIT 1SYId INFINIATIHOV

S|00Y2S 1334bY) paziioyiny ANNS 404
judwauinbay J1oday jenuuy




SUNY Charter Schools Institute
2022-23 Budget Narrative

Education Corporation Name: Achievement First Fiscal Contact:
Name Jennifer Rhoads

el

Date: 6/23/2022

Budget Period: 2022-2023

1. What steps has the education corporation taken to ensure it has enacted a conservative budget?

The AF Brooklyn schools used the following strategies to ensure the FY23 budget is
conservative: First, our school model at scale is efficient at the Elementary and Middle school
grades, where the per pupil revenues received are greater than what is needed. Any revenues
received over the need at these grades are used at the high schools and for schools growing a
grade. AF has also budgeted a contingency amount from the operating budget surplus to be
used for unforeseen circumstances.



2. How much of the education corporation's ESSER funds have been spent to date? How much does the
education corporation plan to spend in the 2022-23 school year?

These amounts are for all of our charters-
ESSER I- We have spent $2,580,832 of the budget of $2,996,004.40.
ESSER II- We have spent $6,466,159.19 of the budget of $11,443,397

2022-23 NY school budgets include $18,327,006 of ESSER funds planned to be used on
PPE, technology items, academic supports, and other necessary investments.



3. How has the education corporation ensures sustainability of any programming enacted through the use of
ESSER funding once the ESSER funding period ends?

Using the ESSER funding, AF has provided several forms of professional development to
help teachers and other staff members learn how to develop strategies to intervene with
students who are struggling with reading comprehension, better understand the science of
reading and how to address learning gaps, and addressing other deficiencies we have
seen since the beginning of covid. These learning experiences will be able to carry
forward in their teaching even after the ESSER funding period ends. In addition to
professional development, AF is piloting elementary curriculum changes for Science (PhD
Science that is aimed at addressing the science achievement gap) and Math (Contexts for
Learning that addresses lower achievement) and will likely be used going forward in future
years.



